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The records of the Kew York State Education
Department, Bureau of the Professional Licensure, Medlcal
Division, reflect that subject was born May 21, 1898 at New
York City, attended the Columbia University College of

: Physicians and Surgeons, graduating in September 1921, and was
- licensed as & physician with Medical License #18127 Sssued on
s January 31, 1924, His lieense is currently valld end his

== . office address is 1fsted as 183 West hth Street, New York City.
$el ' " ®ho's Who 4n American Jewry® reflected that subjsct
=7 was Fresident from 1521 to 1931 of the A, Hammer, Inc,, whieh

owned manufacturing and mining conceesions in Russia and main-
tained trade between the United States and that country,

Subject assertedly represented the United States Rubber Company, -
Pord Motor Company, and other American firmsy He was listed

as a dealer in jewels, art, and objects from the Russian Royal
Palace as president of the Hsmmer Gallerles, Inc., New York City,
Re was also the author of the book, "The Quest of ths Romanoff ..
Treasure” and nunerous articless He married oﬁg, sughter of
“Baron VON ROOT, in Hq 1921‘-. . QLR o f\ ~oy-

— e ————— -

, The "Internstional Who'!s wWho" disclosed that VICTOR
JULIUS HAMMER was secretary of the Hammer Galleries and had™
attended Colgate and Princeton Universities, He was described .
as spending seven years in Russia with his brothers, ARMAND SN
e and HARRY, as being the first American concessionaires in that '

v e country opsrating large Ural ssbestos minea and eondueting

o export and import business under the firm name of, 111_011_‘-

American Qorporation,

" .
- < .
- AL .

ACTIVITIES OF SUBJECT
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& ocheck of the "New York Times™ newspaper morgue
disclosed an article in the "New York Times"
of June 1, ceptioned, ‘"Says He Got Soviet Grant From Lenin®,
The article stated, "Dr. ARMAND HAMMER, who gave his address as
the Hotel Ansonia, arrived here from Rusela yesterday on the
MAJESTIC of the White Star Line with the announcement that
Premier LENIN had grented him a mining concession in the
section neer ¥haterinimro on the Asiatic aide of the Ural
Mounteins equael in extent to the atate of Rhode Island.®
[ 4

The article further stated that subject had
traveled to Soviet Russias a few months earlier as secretary of
Allied American Corporation, 165 Broadway, New York City, to
negotiate for this concessione The article stated that subjeot
declined to discuss the identities of those who were financing
the project but stated they were Americans sesking business
g opportunities in Soviet Russia and not interested in polities,
== He had inspected the land to be developed with LUDWIG C.A.Ka -

- "\MARTENS, member of the All=Russian Executive Committee, and
. “rormer unofficial Ambassador of the Soviet government in the
P : Dnited States, _ - o o -

The article further dilélosed that Allied American
Corporation, which compeny subject stated he represented, was
not then listed in the ocurrent corporation directoriess

52 G« coxtoined at the Immigration b?é

and Natursligzation Service, 70 Columbus Avenue, New York City,

. on March 1}, 1952, that a recheck @f thelir ship manifest records
disclosed manifest #7-64=7137, which reflected that ARMAND -
_HAMMER, age 24, arrived in New York City on June 13, 1922 on

' the SS MAJESTIC, with United States passport #22967 He was

listed as a United States 1sz ving been born May 21,
1898 at Kew York 01ty{~0N- Pty n r_'
. W/ ——
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BENJAMI§\51TLUH, Communist

P 109] Q-A ‘IO‘D

?" fdent
.7 in his book,

stated on page at Dr. JULIUS HAMMER was a member of n
fifteen-man committee named on February 16, 1919 in New York
City to organize the left wing section of the Socialist Party,
Local Greater New Yorke Thls group, sccording to GITILOW,
proposed to transform the Scoclalist Party into a Bolshevik
party and recommended a Bolshevik revolution in the United
States and affilistion with the Communist Party in Russia.
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On page 59, GITLOW stated the first headquearters
for the Communist Labor Party organized in the fall of 1919, was
established at 108 East 12th Street, New York City, in a house
rented to that organization and later given te it dy Dre JULIUS

HAMMER,
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GITLOW alao pointed out that Dre JULIUS BAMMER
made heavy financial contributiocns to and was an adviser of
LUDWIG CoA.Ke MARTENS, an officiasl representative of the Soviet
government, who opened a Soviet Bureau in Janusry 1919 at
110 West 4Oth Street, New York Citye The purposs of this

"embassy", made posaiblo by Dre HAMMER's generous financial

dmbtanant wam +ta waastahliah trada hatwaan tha mtlt.ﬂ Rtatas

ALVSL VO w WES UV LA VTEFVRWVALAALAFLIL Vi UMY W iTwwid FTiMY VMEMAFTVW Wveavwas

and Russias and to aid Commnists in the United staten 1n
putting out Soviet propaganda, .

GITLOW stated on page 63 that Dr, JULIUS HAMMER
supplied Liberty Bonds sufficient to make bail of $10,000 ¢o
get GITLOW out of jail after he was arrested in lovember 1919
for Comxmunist smetivities, He stated that after he was sen-
tenced to Sing Sing, Dre JULIUS HAMMER was slso Jalled shortly
thereafter for an illegal abortione  While in Sing Sing, Dr.

JULIUS HAMMER was a close associate of other communiatl then
imprisoned thoro. ‘

on pages 563 and 569. GITLOW stated he mat Dre

JULIUS HAMMER again in Moscow in 1929 and received & small

smount of money from him for Communist Party dues and subscripe- @
tions, It was through Dr, JULIUS EAMMER and his son ARMAKD f.o

~ that GITLOW first received definite word in Moscow that he 3
had been expelled from the Communist Party by the Central !

B
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—'~-3 Executive Committee of the Party, GITLOW stated that ARMAND
R "« HAMMER had received advance notice of this news through WALTER
= “N\DURANTY, YNew York Times" ecorrespondent in Moscow, S -
o} : EUGENE LYONS, in his book, "Assignment in Utopla®,
N states that WALTER DURANTY, eorrespondent for the "New York
- Vi Times" in Moscow in the 1920ts and 1930's, generally followed -
£ N ! & pro-Russian line in his dispatches and overlocked or tended
L to minimize the obvious feults and extreme terroristic actions
oy \ of the Communist regime at that time
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EUGENEXIYONS, in his book, "Assigoment in Utopia®,
on page 67, stated that "among the eoncessionaires (foreigners .

f’? receiving industrial eoncessions in Russia in the 1920ts)}, the
g HAMMER family, father, mother, and sons, held first place.
ol . Drawn to Russia from New York by their genuine interest in the

‘revolution, the HAMMERS had found it a fertile field for their
. cormercial talents; they risked thelr modest capital in the
new Russia long before othemg ventured ite First as forelign
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"¢rade 1ntormed1arloa; then as pencil manufacturers on a con=
cession basis, they mixed the business of helping themselves

with the pleasure of helping Russia, In a great house on
sadovaya Kudrinskaya, they dispensed hospitality with a baronial

hmd.'
o LYONS stated that he had resided in the HAMMER
hm. T :
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The February 19,7 issue of the "American Review of Soviet
Medicine" raflects the rame of Dr. JULIUs HAMILR as one of a group of
persons helping in the preparation and translstion of articles for the
magszine, The "A _orican Review of oSoviet ledicine™ is the official
putlication of the Arerican-Soviet iedical uccisty,

The December 19,3 issue of this publicstion reporied that
the ledical Fanel of the 10Uth annivers:ry Congress of the Mstional .
- Council of Azerican—coviet Friendship mst in hNew York City on hovember s
1943. This panel wss organised in cooperstion with the Azerican-Soviet
Kedilical Scciely.
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/ 4.0 Juliean, 22 years of mge, & student at Marshall College, Huntington,
. é’r

LAL.—_“-

"Armend Hammer received & B, S. degree in 1919 and an

" M, D, in 1921 from Columbia University. He is & member of Phi

Sigma Delda (Columbia chapter) and the honorary fraternity, *
Alpha Omega Alpha (the medical equivalent of Phi Beta Kappa),
He has never practised medicine although licensed to do Bo. .
Armand Eammsr's first wife, whom he married in Russie in 1925,
was Baropess Olga Von Root, daughter of & Czarlst general, The
.marriage terminated in divorce in 1942, They have one son,

“West Virginid, Armend Hammer was merried to his pregsnt wife
New York City in 1943, She 1s the former Angela C,Tarey, Ther . .
daughter of the late James W, Carey, & Pit¥sburgh oil man, Dr,
and Mrs, Armand Bammer reside on an 800 acre farm, celled Shadow
Isle Farm, in Red Benk, New Jersey, where they have lived for
the past eight years and where Mrs. Hammer resided for, several
years prior to thelr marriage., Shadow Isle Farm 1s one of the
nation's lsading purpbred cattle breesding estiblishments,
specializing in Black Angus, Hammer has served two terms as
President of the New Jersey Aberdeen-Angus Association., He is -

e member of the Board of Governors of the Monmouth femorial
HBospital of Long Branch, New vYersey, and of the Monmouth County
Orgenization for Social Services of Red Bank, New Jersey., He

is also & director of the First Bank end Trust Company of Perth
Amboy, New Jersey. o ' S P -

Py

-
A L.

"Dr, and Mrs, Armand Hanmer have been very active in
their comrmunity, both in charitable work and as active supporters
of the Eepublican party in Monmouth County., In 1937 Archbishop
Spellmen appointed Armand Hemmer a member of the Cardinsl's
Committee of the Laity for the Catholic Charities. Mr, Emil_

chram, President of the New York Stock Exchange eppointed Dr,
wer &g Chairmen of the Wine & Spirits Division of the Visiting
Nurse Service of Greater New York in September 16946, In the @

spring of 197 Bammer was Chairman of the Wine and Spirits )

Division of the United Jewish Appeal &and in the seme year he -
wag also Chairwen of the New York City Wine and Spirits Committee

* of American Aid to France., In the fall of 19,7 Armand Hanmsr

was agpointed by President Trumen a&s & menmber of the Citizens
Food Committes under the Chairmanship of Charles Luckman. In
the spring of 1946 Dr, Hammer donated & million pownds of

flour to UNRRA for the rellef of the sterving childrern in Europe,
He alsc helped the Chairmen of UNRRA, Mp, LaGuardia, organize

the distillers and, raise & hundred million pounds of grda n,

YpHFIDENTIAL
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o 3 of which'United Distillers ocontributed their pro rata share,

L4 amounting to over 6,000,000 pounds of grain. President Truman
o3 received Dr. Hammer at the White House on July 19, 1946, to -
Eﬁ% personally thahk him for this worke
”fé ®irmand Hammer's busineas career started in 1919 while
LI he was going to Medical Schooles Eis father, Dr. Julius Hammexr,

3 a busy New York physician, had a few years previously invested -
. A part of his savings in a manufacturing pharmaceutical company
- called the Allied Drug and Chemical Corporation, In the spring

= of 1919 thls company was practically insolvent and on the verge
Fo of bankruptcye Dre Julius Hammer thereupon bought the shares

= of hie pariner for a amall sum and turned the oompany and the
-3 shares over to his sons to see if they could salvage somethinge.

: Harry had just returned from overseas as & veteran of World War
— I. He was a pharmecist, having graduated from Columbla University

College of Pharmacy in 1914. He had been employed by the Liggett
Drug Company &8s a mapager of one of their stores before enlist-
inge During the war he was in charge of the pharmacy at Base
Hospital Nos 3. sponsored by Mte Sinai Hosplital of New York,
under the command of Major George Baehr who 1s at present a
prominent surgeon in New York, Harry attqlned the rank of
Sergeant lst Class at the time he was demobilized, Armand

Hammer also enlisted, serving in the R.0,T«Ce (Reserve Officers
Training Corps) at Columblia but his unit was demobilized by

the Armiatice before it was ready for overseas servicee, Both

Armand and Harry receivsd honorable discharges,

®Oadsr thse mauagsme nt of the Hammer brothers the aAllied
Drug and Chemical Corporation made rapid progress, helped by a
post war booms The Hammer brothers had\the gssistance of two
top executives in the drug field, Alfred\an'{orn, fornmerly of
Van Horn and Sawtell, later absorbed by\Johnson & Johnson of -
New Brunswick, New Jersey, and Benjami:i aslon, & pharmacist and

attorneyy, Mres Van Horn was President he corporation, Mre

Maslon Vice President, Mr. Herry Hammer Treasurer and Armand
_Hammer Secretarys In 1923 the Hammer brothers sold the Allled
" Drug and Chemical Corporation to Alfred Van Horn and Benjamin

Maslon and thereafter the Hammers had no further connectlon

- with this business,

FThe Hammer brothers were nsver mixed up in political
activities of any kind, Neither one has ever been a member of

: EIDFNTIAL
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the Masons, the Criterion Lodgs of New York, Armand dropped
out but Harry remained active, reaching third degree,

o HEH : AMP-10 g
rIDENTAL
: NY 10060586
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fiéé : -the Communist Party and they have avolded al) Soviet and Come
== munistic Front Organizations, In the twenties they both jolnad

d. lri.'

-l

‘ "Their father, Dr, Julius Hammer, now deceased, who
started 1ife as a factory worker, was an old socialist and was
active in socialist party politics from 1900 to 1520, He
later becams & left wing socialist, KNone of :his somns ever
shared their father's political views and, in fact, thls was

S 8 subject of frequent family disagreements, Because o their

e father's political past and because of the fect that the Hammer
brothers did an extensive business with Russia from 1921 to
1930, they have been made the subject of considsrable gossip
and unfounded rumor. This is extremely unfair &s hundreds of
other foreigners were similarly engaged in business wil the -
Soviets during this period, including soms very pr '
Americsns such a8s Harry F\\Sinclair, W, Aversl
others, If proof were needad to show that the “Hammer brothera
were regarded by the, Russlens &s no different from any other
American cepitalists doing business in Russgia, it can be
easily demonstrated by the followlng facts:

b
ﬁli ll\ i !\

! :«‘I'
! 1

K

TArmand Hanmwer and his compeny were the subject of
repeated attacks in the Rusgsian official newspspers durlng their
business stay in Russia, If the Hammer brothers were closs to
the Soviet Governmsnt, surely the Government-controlled news-

T papars would not have printed these repeated attacksy soms of -

= which were very viclous, Attached herewith i1s a typical

example of such & scurrilous attack, namely, a photostat of

- - an article in Fravda, the officlal newspaper of the Russian

< - Communist Party, dated March 9, 1924, This artlicle heaps .
: sbuse and ridicule on the American Mr, Hammer with his English
stallion, his Prench wines and his Egyptlan cigarettes, who 1is
accused of exploiting the Russian workers in the company's
asbestos mines, It alsoc makes mention of the fact that for ~
the twenty-three months prior to the date of this article another
nswspaper in Moscow had been continually attecking Mr, Henmer

.- and hls company., '

: "A gecond illustration of the way the Russians
regarded the Hammer brothers is the following case, Mr, Victor
Hemmer married a Russlan girl in Moscow in 1925 and they bhad &
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. son, The boy was registered &t the Americen Embassy in Berlin.
--In 1929 Victor and his wife were divorced and Victor returned
to the United States, After the Hammers socld out their business
in Russia in 193 and left the country, Victor tried to get his
son out of Russia and over to America., The boy's mother gave
her consent but the Russians refused to recocgnize the boy's
Americen passport and would not let him leave Russia., Victor
has tried in every conceivable way to get his son out, He
enlisted the efforts of General Walter Bedell Smith who was _
the American Ambassador to Russis from 1946 to 1949, Ambassador -
Smith told Victor Hammer ths case was hopeless, It 1s hard to
imagine anything s¢ cruel and inhuman &s a fathsr being separated
from his only son., The boy is now 25 years of age &nd still
unable even to see his father, Certainly if the Hammrers had
been close to the Russian Commmist Government they would have :
hadRenough influence to get this boy, an American citizen, out. .
of Russia,
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¥Portunetely, Armand Hammer has a complet.e printed
record of his business experiences in Russia in the form of a
book he wrote and publishsd first in 1932, The foreword is
by Walter Duranty, New York Times correspondent. In it Duranty
states, 'He (Armand Hammer) came to Moscow at what was perhaps
the most critical period in Soviet history, when exhausgtion,
caused by civil war and forelign intervention and blocade, was
about to culminate in the great famine of 1921, and Lenin
himself was compelled to make & profound, if temporary, sacrifice
of poclalist thesory and return to a agstem of priva*be enterprise
at first not superficially remote as Capitaliam,'
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"1This change, which was called the New Exonomie

Policy (NEP), was officially inaungurated by a decree published
on the 9th of August, 1921, but "fres trade", asc it was
called, that i1s private enterpr:lsa had already been in force
for some months, quite soon indeed after the revolts at
Kronstadt and Tambof in the spring. Lenin had & long atrugglo
to convince his followers that the change was necessary, Ope
of his arguments was that it would facilitate esconomic rela-
tions with the outer world, an inflow of foreign capital in -

. the form of concession agreemsnts, Dr, Hammer tells how he
talked with the Bolshevik leader and was the firast Amsrican to
- sign such & concession in the summer of 1921,!
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g -~ "Duranty concludes with these words, 'It was my
fortune to see much of what Dr., Hammer tells and in soms cases

4 to share part of it with him, I can guarantee that he has set

>y down on paper a truse and faithful record, and have much

w pleasure in recommending the book most heartily to everyons

Lt who is interested in the U,.S5.S.R., and in signing myself, his

I friend, Walter Duranty.'! If there were any doubts in Mr,
:’__-5 Duranty's mind ebout Armand Hammer's loyalty to the United
= . States, 1t 1s not likely that Mr, Duranty would have given
o Hammer and his book such unqualified endorsement, Nobody
could conceivably accuse Mr., Duranty of being a Communist,

] He spent about ten years in Russia, working for the New York
2 Times., Surely he was in a position to know 1f Armand Eammer

22 ‘was enything but & loyal American citizen who did business in
T8 the U,S.5.R., just &8s meny other Americans were doing at that

o time,

"Dr. Hammer stetes in his book, on page 3, the
re&asons for his first trip to Russie in the summer of 1921,
tA chemicel concern scontrolled by my femily had supplied the
Soviet with mediclne and chemicals denled them by Clemenceau's
"barbed-wire fence™ blocade., It wes partly for that reason -
that I was going to Moscow to msake &rrangements for further
shipments and terms of payment, DBut estill more because in
the enthusisasm of my new physician's diploma, I was planning
field hospitel relief work among the famine refugees streaming
into the Volga towns from their fields burnt barren by eight
weeks of drought.'! -

®"The chemical concern referred to above was the -

Allied Drug end Chemical Corporation, which haed done some
business with the unrecognized head of the Russian Diplomatic
Mission to this country, Mr. Ludwig\lartens., Mr. Martens
at the time was placing orders for michinery, drugs and
supplies for shipment to Soviet Russia, Like many other Americen
companies, the Hammers and thelr company competed for sore of
this business. The Allied Drug and Chemical Corporation sold
some drugs to the Russiens as well as soms o0il drilling machinery.

. 'The total volume of business done by the Allied Drug and
Chemicel Corporation with the Russians was approximately

. $100,000, of which approximately $75,000, representing the

" wd ue of the 0il well machinery, was uncollected at the time
Martens and his delegation suddenly left the country at the
request of the United States Government. One of the reasons
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-- Armand Hemmer went to Russia was to try to collect this money,

" and perhaps to develop some more business for his company,-
Besgides, he had jJjust received his medical degree and considered
it would give him valuable experience &s a future doctor to &
work among the famine sufferers, It was very difficult for
any foreignsr to get & visa for Russia at that tims and Hemmer -
concelived the idea of buying some surplus field hospital.
equipment from the United States War Department which he
offered to teke over with him when spplying for & visa, In .
addition, Armand Hammer enlisted the support of Charles Recht, L
the American attorney for Ludwig Martens. DMr, Recht asked Dr,
Hammer Af he would take along & copy of the newsreel film
showing the departure of the Marten's delegation, together with
an open letter to Mr, Mertens, Hammer readily agresd to do
this favor for Mr. Recht, belleving 1t would facilitates his
getting his visa which had to be applied for in Berlin, at
the Soviet Enbassy. It developed leter that because of this
offer to transmit & letter and newsreel f£ilm which had been
pubiicly shown in thousands of movie houses, Hammer was under
suspicion of being & 'Soviet Courler’,

. "When Armand Hammer arrived &t Southampton on board
the Aquitania on the first leg of his journey to Russia, he
was met by & representative of Scotland Yard and wes not per-
mitted to land untlil he had been questioned on the reasons for.
his trip and his baggage examined., 41l this is told in &
humorous vein in Hammer's book on pages 4 to 11, Be writes on
page 6, *Then suddenly it flaghed upon me. Before leaving New
York, Recht had suggested that Martens, who was now in Russias,
might be amused to see the film that he been taken of his
departure on the celebrated “Soviet Ark" a year before. It had
been & public spectacle, exceedingly_ public, and accompanied
by the ususl newspaper ballyhoo, so 1t never entered my head
to refuse.' He continues on page 7, 'l quickly realized how
it all had hapgened. Without thinking of possible consequences
I'd sent from New YXork to the Berlin representative of the
Soviets a cable saying I was coming, hoped to go to Moscow, .
and was bringing the Recht film for Martens. 1 believe + had -
..some kind of idea that would smooth the way for me & little.,!
" Hammer ccnsidered the wole affair & lerk and gave his steward
enough tips to get some letters ashore, explaining his plight
to the American Consunl. Hanmer writes of thias on paps ©

R 2255 =2 ===F e e B -

tLooking backwards it g1 seemed rather childish, But I wamn't
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-~-puch more than & kid, remember, and it &11 happened suddenly.
"Anyhow, the feithful Rimmer took my letters ashore, and fed

m like Elijah's ravens., 1 suppose too, Scotlend Yard gave
itself & private view of my film and found there was nothing
in 4t to distress King George. (Though I never got it back
and Martens mever saw it.} But two days later I was suddenly
releaged by the detective, who spologized for the inconvenience
caused me and sald I could get my papers back by calling at
*headquarters¥, As soon as I reached London I took & cab to
Scotlend Yard and was immediately ushered into the private
office of an important looking official who &pologized very
effusively, repeating in his refined English, "It was just &
misunderstanding®. Apparently he thought his greyish-tinged
hair gave him the authority to warn me in a fatherly tone of
the unwisdom of trying to do busimess with the "Solshies". He
sald knowingly: "I have been in Russie during the Kerensky
regime and the Bolshevik revolution, and I can assure you that
eny business mean who 18 insane enough te send his goods to
Rugsia, will have them seized by the Bolsheviks and will
certainly never be paid for them,™

-l n

®*14s I left his office to return to my hotel on the
Strand, the newspapers were shouting, "Extra, Extra, "British
delegation of business men leaving for Russia.," "Busipess
commencing under new Anglo-flussian Trade Agreement.™

"After :ten days delay in Germany waiting for a

Russian visa Hammer proceeded to Moscow by way of Latvia,
Hammer's description of Moscow after three years of Soviet
commmistic rule was certalnly not very flattering to the
Communi sts and would hardly be written by any follower of the
'party line', On page 28 he writes, !If there were evidences
of poverty and suffering in Berlin, Moscow was utter desola-
tion. The streets were almost deserted and great holes yawned
in the roadways and sidewalks, The houses looked ready to fall
to pleces, unpainted, many with patches of plaster falling
away, and roofs halfl stripped of tiles. On many streets the
walls and fronts of the houses were scarred by bullets of rifle
.and machine-gun fire, From nearly every window protrudsd the
‘end of & tin stove-pipe whose smoke made an ugly black flare
on the wall, The stores were all empty, their windows broken

2 a8 as__ . B

PR I B - A r =i AL h T
O VeAr II'ONULE N1dagll Wiliivii DOAIQLOE. "

AR IDENTIAL
33



i
4
i
s
:
1
i
3
3
k]

S L L D RN F U TR T LT L

.'.‘.ﬁhg.-‘.'

)

1
rs

LT

ahy .
o '
‘_.l

{ BEZtAMF - 15 %

wivciviAL .
NY 100-60586 '

1A we neared the center of thse town there were more
gnn‘ln but 1ittle traffic, save for an occaesional wagon and a
shebby c¢ab, The people seemed cled in rags, hardly any wore
stockings or shoes but had wrappings of dirty e¢loth around
their feet and legs; others wore felt boots; the children were
all barefoot. No one seemed to smile, everybody looked dirty
and ds Jected.!'

'Hammer described his rcom at the Hotel Savoy as
follows {(pages 32 and 34), 'Never in my life have I seen &

hatal 1nan wanthv Aaf +ha nam SEvny 'l-hnn i-h'la wvas., Wa
a0vwlai A988 wWol'uil Vi wiie waTe n"Se =¥

steggered under our burden up dirty atone atairs along a grimy
passage into a filthy room., A bedstead and mattress but no.
sheets or blankets, & greege-stained table with a cloth top,
and two rickety chairs and a cupboard, otherwise the room was
bare, The wooden floor was uncarpeted, and paper was hanging
in damp strips from the wall,'

PrAlthough I did not know it, this room was to be

my homa for the naxtten dava- and naver, I can asgure you,

was homs less sweet,’ - Thera was not only dirt, there were
rats &nd mice &and smaller vermin in prodigious quantities.'...

¥11 rang the bell and after a long interval &

slatternly girl appeared. I made signs to her to try and clean
up the room, especially the horrible looking mattress, and

put on the sheets and blankets I had brought with me. She
looked at m», 1 ¢offered her money - & row of coupons - she
shook her head, I wag at my wits' end, but suddenly she eaught
sight of some cakes of soap in my open bag and burst into a
flood of Russian, I gather that soap was better currency than
Soviet paper money, and made signs that she would receive a
cake if ghe fixed the room as I wanted her to,!

®*1Well, she did her best, which wamn 't mach, and
went off triumphantly with the socap, Gradually in the next
a

foew days, by the sare means, I got the room cleaned up

T4++%7a. arnd snra mara Frrvnttura hreoancht Iin. ot 1¢ wane a:411
J.J.UV-I-V’ e b i s A A e i A Baieds W LS W U-v“b“' ﬁ-' e . W _— L A1~} [

_ pretty terrible - especially the bedbugs,'w===

" ®1Thepe was the ruln of & bathroom attached to ny

"room = that was where most of the rets lived-but of course,

no water. ©One could, however, get hot water from a stove in &

X ioiliaL
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g T1ittle sort of kitchen place at the end of the corridor where
% 1 soms of tbe guests used to coock on small portable kerosene
1' stoves or "primus" as they are called in Russian. But they
i would only give each person one kettleful to make tea, or
maybe to shave with, 1f he had the aoa.p and & razor, I now

______ Yoo A oo A andar B
unuersuoou Hﬂy DBB pUDpJU UJ. I'.LUBUDN LUU‘UQ BY ELLI'DJ.

"Hammer received & food ticket and went to ome of the
Government food depots, He .describes the scene on page 35,
'I took it (the food ticket) around to the food depot, to
r£ind a line of about one hundred people waiting. That wasn't
encouraging, so I strolled up to the front of the line to see
what they were getting, A hunk of black bread that looked as
if it were made ont of mud and sawdust a.nd a handful of

mouldy potatoes; that was all, DMNost of ths psople ln the
line were women, shsbbily dressed. Some with bables in their
arms, others with children holding to their skirts.'

"Haumer finally saw the Minister of Health and made
R the offer of the medical equipment he had brought with him,
together with his services, in the femine area. ZThere were

&ll kinds of delays &and red tape to overcome, Just when Hammer
wes getting discouraged and began thinking of going home, he

L wes Iinvited to go on and expedition with & special train

ﬁ'_‘ which was being sent to investigate conditions in the industrial
"y region of the Urel Hountains (?age 38). The chief of the

f;q‘s expedition was the same Ludwig *artens who had been expelled

o frcm the United States as the unofficial Soviet Ambassador,

An engineer by profession, he was now in charge of the Soviet
T metallurgic industry (page 40), Hammer describes the terrible
famine scenes he witnessed on this trip. He writes on page Ll,

A A W

Russian famine meant. Children with their limts shrivelled

to the size of sticks and their bellies horribly bloated by
~eating grass and herbs, which they were unable to digest, -
clustered fpound our windows begging pitecusly for bread-for
life 1tself=in & dreadful ceaseless whine., We could not help
. them, Here and tlere it was possible to give one youngster a
meal, but if we had distributed every scrap of food on our
.trein, 1t would have been &s nothing to feed this multitude.,’
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11 was to see many dreaful sights in the famine
--region, but the namory of that Ekaterinburg station is burnt
"desp in m% brain.: Two things stand out in the vision of

horror. he busy stretcherbearers carylng the dead into one
of the waiting rooms where they were atacked up in tiers like
the carcasses of animals to awealt the carts that would take
them to burial in & nameless grave, and the black ravens
circling ceaselessly above,*®

"tThe world knows that thanks to the &id of America,
especlally the American Relief Administration, and their own
most desperate efforts, the Russians were able to avert the
calamity of famine in no small degree, Without that help and
those efforts, ten to fifteen million persons would have
perished, whereas it happened that the death toll did not
exceed one million',

'Hammer saw warehousss filled with furs and other
exporteble materials while people were starving from lack of
food, He writes (pages L6 to 48),

11 asked some of my friends on the train why they
didn't export some of this stuff abroad and buy gralia in return,
"It 4s impossible™, they orie8., "The European blocade against
us has just baen lifted. It would take us too long to organize

a o~ o e o delism  emezem L P | an  emas des oo e
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"1 Then there came to me the idea which changed mw
1ife. "wWhy", I said, "I can arrange it for you through a -
concern owne d by my family, if you like., They can also buy
foodstuffs, Is there snyone here with authority to make &
contract?® , ' : '

"'A meeting of the Ekaterinburg Soviet was hastily

CULIVELID Cl.

"1It was estimated that & million bushels of wheat
were needed to save the Ural population from starvation and
tide them over until the next harvest, I was told that each
ship bringing & cargo of grain would be reloaded for its
*‘return trip with a cargo of goods, Would we agree? The,
members of the Soviet looked at me appealingly. My answer
"was the sending of e lepgthy cable to New York, explaining the
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nature of the transaction to our firm and requesting that they
charter the first available vessels to transport so many

-- thousands tons of grain to Petrograd. I informed them that

™ thepe ships would be loaded for the return jJourney with an
approximately equivalent value of furs, hides end other goods.
Wo were to get a mmall commission on both sides of the trans-
action but my heart had been so wrung by what I had seen that
the thought of doing business, or making & profit did not
enter my head at that time., All I wanted was to convince our
business associates at home that they could send food to
Russia without serious loss and to show the Bussians how to
utilize the raw materials thsy had on hand in such abundance

to save the Ursl population from starving.'
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- While on this expedition Dr, BEanmer's attention was
called to an abandoned asbestos mining property which could
probably be worked on & concession basis (pages 49 and 50).
Pr, Hammer writes, 'During the month I spent in the Urals 1
visted, among other properties, somes asbestos deposits in the
neighborhood of Alapayevak, where & number of ths Czar's
relatives and some high dgnitaries were executed in the
summer of 1918 and their bodies thrown into & quarry, It was

P suggested to me thaf these asbestos deposits which had for-

s merely belonged to the State railroads, might interest American

investors on & concession basis, The whole outfit, buildings

S end plant, was pretty much &s it had been left after the revo-

lution, . The property was not being wrked, but I could see

for myself that it had great possibilities, and might easlly
be developed, One of my friends on the train, a Russian
mining engineer who had formerly worked in the neighborhoed,

T explained to me how valusble this property might become with

T proper development, and I must admit his facts and figures

interested me considerably!., _

i . "Byt I was still thinking sbout doing famin

o relief work, and simply earmarked his information &s o
jﬁg interest to business people in 4merica,?!

-y @

pessible

wE .. "™The psws of Dr, Hammer's grain barter contract
reached the ears of Premier Lenin (page 52) and on his return
. to Moscow Dr, Hammer was invited to meet the Soviet leader,
Harmer describes the changed condition he found in Foscow

~even during the short absence from the city, as a result of

A
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- the abandonment of commmnism and the newly 1ntmduggc_1 NEF
(New Economic Policy), Hammer's dascription of the way
Erivate enterprise worked miracles after the failure of
ommunism doesn't sound like @ supporter of the Soviet cause.
e On page 55, he writes, 'It was nearing the end of August, 1921,
&= when I returnsed to Moscow. I had been away & little more
than & month but short as the time was, I rubbed my eyes in
astonishment, Was this Moscow, the city of squalor and

high-piled wagons goods were being unlosaded into the atores.
Everywhere one heard the sound of hamering.'

g

3;% - sadness, that I had left? Now the streets that had been so
-3 deserted were thronged with people. Everyons seemsd in a

T hurry, full or;urpose, with eager faces, Everyuhere one

#73p saw workmen tesaring down the boarding from the fronts of

=% stores, repairing broken windows, painting, plaestering. Fronm

A
'I.‘.L

®i1My fellow travelers, no less surprised than I,
mede Anguiries, “NEP, NEPY", was the answer, <The New Economic
Policy had just been introduced by Lenin, despite considerable
opposition from somé of his associates,!

' %11t provided for State Socialism rather than
communi gm &nd maintd ned the control of the atats over industry
end business, It did, however, open the door to private
initiative and allow people to work and do business in the
old-Tfashioned way - for money and to be paid accordingly, .
instead of the moneyless ticket system that had been tried
previously. Its lmmediate effect was to bring forth untold
quantities of goods of every varlety which suddenly appeared
88 1f by magic, The ehelves of stores formerly empty were
overloaded with articles which had hot been seen since the
days of the Bolshevik revolution four years before, In
addition, to & great varlety of food products and delicacies,
one could buy the choicest French wines, liqueurs and the
best of Havana cigars, The finest English cloth lay side by
side with the most expensive French perfumes., It took the
magic of the NEP to bring forth these goods from their hiding
placoa in cellars, barns &nd sscret hoards,'

LA

i

PR B

Pamsedtd: A MR U R

e
st

®:In 1ts early days too, NEP offered & wider lastitude
-than was subsequently the case of private store-keepers, and
it 18 not too much to say that this eleventh hour measure

gave the first 1mpatis to the economic rehablilitation of

Russis,!
7 IDENTIAL
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' YHammer describes his meeting witbh the Bolshevik
leader on pages 60 to 68, Eammer was very much impressed with
the sincerity of Lenin sand believed he bhonestly wanted to make
it possible for foreign capital to operate profitably in Russia.
Lenin dissauded Hammer from doing medical relief work and urged
him to become the first American concessionaire under the New
Economic Policye Lenin told Dr. Hammer, page 63, 'We have
plenty of dootorse What we want here is American business men
wbo can do things as you are doinge Your sending us ships with
grain means saving the lives of men, women and little children
who would otherwise helplessly perish this winter, To the
gratitude of these agonized people I add my humble thanks on
behalf of my governmentte Lenin stopped abruptly =~ apparently
to control the tears which gathered in his eyes, ‘What we
really need?!, his voice rang stronger and his eyes brightened
again, 'is american cepital and technical aid to get our wheela
turning once moree JIs it mot soT?

%11 saild that from what I had seen in the Urals
there was plenty of available material and manpower; that many
factories were in much better shape than I had expected.?

"i1Lenin nodded, ¥Yes", he sald, "that's it.
The civil war slowed everything down and now we must start in
afresh, The New Economic Policy demands a fresh development
of our aconomic possibllitiese Ws hopes %o accslerate ths pro=
cess by a system of industrial and commercial concessions to
forcigncrse It will glve great opportunities to the United
States, Have you thought of that at allr” ' :

1T sald that one of the friends on the train,
a mining enginesr, had wished to interest me in an asbestos
‘proposition which seemed to have & most hopeful future, I
added a few words about my own affairs being insignificant,t

®i1lenin checked me, "Not at all¥, he saild,
: ®That 18 not the point, Someones must break the ice, Why don't
you take an asbestos concession yourself®, Lenin wrote Dr.
"Fammer several letters, all of which are published in Dre

" Hammer's booke .
NJHDENTIAL
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"Armd Eammer tn.s joined m Russis by a new

E - employee of the Allied Drug Chemical Corporation, a Russian
wr s spesking American named Boris-¥ishelle, A concesslion agreement

: for the operation of the msbestos property was signed and Hammer

l left for the United States, leaving Mishell to organize the
T ofﬂ.eo and to collect the balance due to Allied Drug and Chemle
T - AN Masssasen I I ULtaklalTY1l arame amsnanasPaT & AA1 n"'nn “'h‘-
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money which represented payment for the oil well mchinery

sold to Martens as msntioned above, This mchinary had been
originally bought during World War I by the purchasing agent for
,the Russian Imperial Government_ Mr, \Von\Morenschild, from the

\ National Supply Company and the H_ghas Drilling Machine Company,
hé Eemmers bought it from Von Murenschild who had it sfored

in a warehouse in Brooklyn, N. Y., and lhippod it to Novoroslak
in 1920.

¥Upon, arrival in New York Hammer began to think
of the possibilities offered as Russian representative for American
machinery manufacturers, He writes on pages 101, 102 and 103,
11 knew that the Soviet Government was strongly supporting a
campaign for the mechanization of agriocultures Tractors were

- i
T
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needed in large quantitites. It so happened that one of my
4 uncles, now retired from business, had held, before the war, a
: Pord agency in Southern Russise I asked him whether he thought

"ﬂ- Ford would ba intarastad 4in rnnawinp connections with tha
Russian market, He told me frankly that Mr. Ford's attitude
towards the Bolsheviks was not friendly, but offered, irf I
wished, to arrange for me to meet him, I aooeptod and f.ho
meeting was arranged, - .

.

by i-t:
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[
|
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- ¥tI went to Detroit, where I was met by Hr.\'éorenson,
one of the Ford executives, who drove me out to Dearborn. Thsre,

in the office of the Dearborn Independent, I met Mr,XCameron,

the editor, and a few minutes later Mr. Henry\Ford Zn arad thea
office, where We had a short talke Mr, Ford bégen by saying

. surtly that although the Russian market had undoubted poasibilitios,
"he would prefer to wait for a change of regime before doing bnsi-

~ mess with Russia,
| G lDENTIAL
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*] was not long out of college, and like most
youngsters regarded Henry Ford as a great and marvelous figure
in American industry, but I found courage to reply, "Well, Mr,
Ford, if you're waiting for a change of regime in Russia you
won't do any business thesre ror 'Y long timo.

*1Mr, Ford gavo me a keen 310.nco. 'You seem
very sure,” he sald, "why do you say thatt"

"I explained as best I could. and although he
didntt appear to agree with me, he seemed interested md asked .
me out to lunch with him, __ i

a:'

%jpe & result Dr, Hammer obtained the agency for all
Ford vroducts in Soviet Russia, He also made similar arrange-
ments with several other American manufacturers to represent )
them in Russia, some .of whom sent thelr own experts to be gttach-

RS ed to Dre Hammer's office in Mqscowe Among these were the Moline
— low Coe, Moline, Illinois, the S Plywood Hachineg _Company,
1 ew_York, and\Berth Levi COmpanf‘Iiv-Yor

—;é w Hannmer and Harry Hammer docidod to organize
::! the Allied American Corporation in New York with $500,000 .

Z{ . paid in capital. The Hammers eventually represented about thirty -

American firms, including, in sddition to those ntioned above,
tho\ggianlow Company, South Bend, Indiana, th:gks, Rubber

Company. Export Department, mr‘%hexi%%h Cha
wu\auxee, Wisconsin, the Snderwood Typewriter Tompany,New York,

Greenfield Tap and Dl ompany, Greenfield, Massachugetl 8,

rs Company,

;" Milling Company, Claveland, Ohio, srIcan Rulé Company, New
&% York,¥icholson File Company, Providence, Rhode Is]and, National

ﬁLllort‘o.g Grinding Wheel Company, ii&zstor. ‘Massachusetts,” erican |
Supply company, and others. T e

§ *In 1922 Armand Hammer was back 1n Russia whers
= .o was joined by his younger brother Victor, By 1923 the
== H r brothers were doing a thriving b 1,nou. hoghorgmized
thaa 11_1_3:1 American FPur Sales igency wi Sutta and chg, large
"New ‘York fur mérchants jointly exportsd over a million

dollars in furs. Hammer Writes on pages 174 and 176 of his book,

NFIDENTIAL
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®i1Before the summer of '23 was ended, we concelived the project
of forming our growing commercial and agency business into a
regular eorporation to act og & concession basise On July lith -
we sloned e eontract with M ‘F‘r'l_a_-_;l_._rmi Acting Commissar of the
Foreign Trade Honopoly Dopartﬂpnt. The Commissar, Mr. Krassin,
hed tole me I could obtaln this contract on conditlon that I

i
fig

et

LK v it b s 1 bt 131

viding for renewal,t

|
= guaranteed to export from Russia the equlvalent of our annual
3 imports from America, The minimum sum of export and import
= which we guaranteed was one million two hundred thousand dollars
o making & total turnover of two million four bundred thousand
: dollars per annume The contract was yearly with a c¢lause pro-

"i1In the two years of '23 to '25 we had a total
turnover of twelve and a half million dollarse. Our exporis
were principally furs, as we had established fur-collecting
atationa thoughout 81boria, but also 1nc1udod a great variaty
01 DLDBI' prouucbao .l-lﬂPDI'&B GDIIIJ.IF.G Bﬂle.l.l.] DJ. mcn:u:wry,

i
e
RN

P. it

i

o

mene, The Senators' impressions were, I think, favorable on
- the whole, eand T hesard that they iasued a report after their

return to Washington of a falrly optimistic charscter., Senator
FriDENTIAL
42

=73 sutomobiles, tractors and other means of production.

S o ®iThis contract aroused considerable interest

e in Hashington circles regarding furture possibilities of the
development of trade between the United States and Russia. It
was about this time that a group of American Senators visited’

B Moscow, of course, unofficially, There was Senator Ladd, Senator

= King and Congressman Freear in the party whieh had come to

- ‘ 11‘1"'63"‘15—»"6“ conditions and -1 """“th‘r Russia was heaven or

=5 hell”, as Senator King remarked -~ it had been depicted as both

= by rriends and enemies in the Unitod Statess 5

Py ®"1We invited *ﬁpem 'l:o meet & score or more of

P prominent Russians, inaluding\Krasnochokof, then President

== . .of the Commerclal Bank, Nomberg, head of.the Moscow stock

AP exchenge, and some German Poliah and Russian private business
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3lt1na avidantly found i.t,: gii;f:leﬁlt i_: hali.ve tha‘l: state sociale

1sm would nccoiiliuh as much as private initiative, He put the
case squarely one night at my house, "What would happen to

the United States, for instance®, he asked ®if the Government
interfered with private enterprise the way it does here.™ Many
of the Russians tried to answer him, but they did not succeed

in changing his opinion,

- "Until his death séveral yoars ago Senator King
remained & staunch friend of Dr. Hammer, He fregquently consulted
Bre Hammer to get his views on Russian problems and other foreign
affalrss In the early part of World War 1] Senator King arranged
for Armand Hammer to visit the White House and confer with _
President Franklin D, Roosevelt about plans to ald Britaine At
Senator King's request Armand Hammer worked out & plan how the
United States could give financial aid to England in return for -
leases of militery bases in the Western Hemliaphere, A plan for
Lend-lease was later worked out by the President and hls sdvisors,
A printed copy of Armand Hammerts plan, dated-June 11, 19k0,
which was distributed by Senaxor William H,)ﬁing is attached
herewithe fo e =

"Here was Dr. Hammer urging immediate aid to Great
Britain eighteen months before Pearl Harbor, &nd pointing out the
danger of eventual attack by a victorious Germany in alliance with
Italy, Japan and Russia (See page 7 and agailn page 15 of printed
pamphlet in appendix)e If Hammer were t!pro-Soviet! he would :
hardly be urging such action when Russia was practically en ally
of Germanye This was before Hitler suddenl}y reversed his
policy of friendship with Russla and made a surprise attack on
the Russlansg :

¥When the Russians formed the)xﬂzorg Trading Corpora=
tion in New York in. the early twenties, Hamm as informed by "™~
“the Russian Minister of Foreign Trade the% the Russian Government

was going to take over all export and import business, Hammer
was advised to interest his company in industry rather than trade

if he wanted to continue doing business with Russia (pages

.178 and 179)e 1In looking around for some article to manufacture
"that was in short supply Armand Hammer got the 1dea of manufactur=
ing lead pencilse There wasn't a single pencil factory in all

- of Russlia, so Hammer proceeded to get a concesslon for manufactur-

ing this producte He went to Germany and engaged a group of

skllled specialists in this fleld and ordersd his machinery in
Nuremberg, the heart of the German pencil industry, Within six
months' time he was successafully manufactuing lead pencils in

Moscowe See pages 180 187 of Hammert's books

IFIDETIAL
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In two years the A, Hanmer pencll factory was doing an annual

~business of four million dollars in pencils, The output of
the factory grsw large enough not only to take care of Russia's
internal reguirements but to export pencils as well to Englemd,
Persia, China and the Far East (page 207), The business was
very profiteble, showing an average annual prefit of over a
million dollars befors taxes, By the end of 1929 Hammer had
expanded into different allied products so that the single
pencil factory had grown into a group of five units making
sutomatic pencils, steel pens, cellulold draftsmenls articles
and metal stampings (page 2095 The factory employed almost
1000 peoplse,

1
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¥The Eammsr pencil concession was not the only factory meking
large profits. Owlng to the shortage of certain manufactured
articles, there were several thriving factories operated by

= private capital, Ome of the most successful was a button -
o factory operated as a concession., Ths owner was aeble to get
T several million dollars out of BRussia and he himself now resides

In Y¥ew York. Is is Georgs Gregory of 350 Fifth Avenue, New York
City, and no one is more fiecommmnist or amti-Russian then he 1s,
e_ .

ik

"When the Hammer pencll cohcession balance sheet was pub-
lished according to law and it was seen how much profit the
Hammers were meking, they came in for a lot of abuse in the
newspapers (page 206) Besides, the Hammers were having =
difficulty with the Government in getting permission to buy
and transfer foreign currency abroad to pay for needed imported
ravw materials and equipment, Under Stalin the Government was

(SR

o—;.;ij'#i‘.'.. nl,

T

"ﬁ reversing Lenin's policy of encouraging foreign capital to
invest in Russia. Armand Hemmer saw the handwriting on the
N wall and had entered into negotiations with the Government to
Py buy him out} He finally sold out on the basis of book value
o= and payment was made partly in cash &nd partly in notes in
g foreign currency, final payment being made in August 1931,

"Victor Harmmer had & flair for art and shortly after hs
arrival in Russia the Hammers started buying antiques to
furnish their homes, They found they could purchase objects
.of art below the world merket price because of the general

" poverty of tho Russian people, In 1928 a New York antique
_desaler, Mr, E, \Sa}cho, gisited the Harmers in Moscow and after
seolng the thinga theyhad bought, offered them & partnership

GUCN AL
44




P14 i g B SRR ) PR Y | .
! LT B NI | Y o
wbedaty LA L < a ks RO

i)

had accumulated during nine years' residence,
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arrangement. Armand set up his brother Victor in this

business with Mr. E, Sakho and the first shipments were made

to New York in 1929, The first year the businsss was very:
successful., However, when the 192G stock market erash occurred
the Hammer's partner offered to sell out his share which they
acquired, From then on the Hammers started buying heavily,
When the Hammers s0ld out thelir pencil fectory to the Govern-
ment they inserted a clause permitting them to take out their
household articles., Under this heading the Hammers proceeded
to take out the rurnishings of their homes, 1nc1uding paintings,

rem el rmvam Pusenwn d bvswan ldenss sum L -l delea
Al bl Yus JH.LSLJ.DI-LL'V' B.I.-LVUI' ULI.L.[].“ u.uu. alb OUJUD"B llud..bﬂ. DDBJ'

"The Hammers had always considered it a good hs dge

agaeinst deprecistion of Russian currency to buy tangible art

objects and antiques, There wers several shops in Moscow
vhere these objects could be purchased, As foreigners were
the principsl buyers and there wers not many tourists, it was
principally the forelgn embassies which competed for the many

opportunities, To export the articles was usually not too

difficult, the shop furnishing the export license upon payment
of an export tax, If the article had mmseum character it was
more difficult end had to be passed by & Govermnment art com-
mission. Later on the stores would sell only in dollars if
the articles were intended for export.

®Arter the Hammsrs had sold out their Russian hold-
ings Armand Hammer remslned in Paris for about & year where he
traded in Russian notes which were sold as low ag 30% per
annum discount, In the early thirties Armand Hammér returned
to New York and concentrated on developing the Hammer art
business with his brothers, The Hammers held successful sales
in ths leading department stores of, the country in the early
thirties, Among these stores were. Eogs Vandervoort and
Barney, St, Louis, Missouri, Marshall leld & Company, Chicego,
Illinois ‘(whapp the Hammers mel ntainyd\a dspartmont for over
a"year), J. L!{h son & Lo any, Detroit, Michigan,rHalle Brothers,
Clevedand, Ohin, Bullg’d_fks 11shire, Los.Angels, CAlifornis, The

mporium, San Franaisoo, California, Wh. engerer, Burfalot_ﬂ 7
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New York ,\Kaufmann's, Pittsburgh, Pennglvania,/Nutzler's
Beltimore, Warylend, Noodward and Lothrop, Washington, D.C.
and many othérs, SursXy il theré was any 'red' taint to the
Haemmers these reputable stores would not have participated

in the sale of the Hammerk! &art collections under their Jjoint
name s, In 1933 the Hammers signed up for a three weeks sale
at Lord and Taylor, New York, It wes so successful that the
Hanmers stayed on for several years, opening & breanech stors
ointly with\Lord & Taylor in the Waldorf-Astoria Hotel,
inally in 1935 thé Hammers opened their own galleries at

682 Fifth Avenue, New York, signing & ten year .sub-lease with
Revillon Freres in & building owned by John D,\Rockefeller,
Jr. If there were any doubt about the -Hammers® ‘reputation

or loyalty to this country, Mr, Rockefeller's agents who mads
a careful investigation of the Hammers would not have approved
amd signed the lease jointly with Revillon Freres. A4fter
about 16 years in the Fifth Avenue galleries, the Hammers
have recently moved to 51 East 57th Street where they now
occupy three floors“on a 21 ysar lease, The Hammera' clientele
is the 'Who's Who' of America and surely not the type of
people who would have anything to do with the Hammers if there
was any question about their reputation or loyalty to this
countyye. . '

®Victor Hammer made two trips to Ruassie, one in
16931 and another in 193, to buy jewelry, paintings and art
objects. He was treated no differently than the many msrchants
of forelgn tountries, including the United States, who went
to Eurocope for the sams purpose., Each time the competition
was keener and the merchandise more difficult to acquire. If
there i1s any criticism of the Hammers for buying so called
'donfiascated art objects! from the Russians, the same
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eriticiam should be levelled against such men as the late Andrew
Mellon who even while a member of the Cabinet paid millions of
dollars to the Soviets for palntings which are now part of the
National Gallery in Washington and one of our Governmeniis
proudest possession, Since 1934 Vietor Hammer has repeatedly X
been refused a visa by the Russians, This has been an especially
severs blow to Victor as it has meant he could no longer see his

asn in Moscow which was n'lun-;-- soma econaolation for the faet that

the Russians wouldn't let the boy out of the eountry.

NY 100=60586

"In 1940 the trustees of William Randolph Hearst appointed
the Hammers their exclusive agents for the liquidation of the Hearst Art
Collection which was estimated to have cost the publisher firtf"*‘_ T
million dollars, Mr, Hearst's violent antipathy toward Communism
and the Soviets is so well known it needs no eamment, His trustees
meds & thorough check or the Hammer brothora bororo entrusting this

ppegenavay 5 T I Ry = % o aa [, PPN, [ ABe o —am
dHislly milidou “UJ..I.M axr U UU&.LB&I-.I.UH IfU viloin LUI‘ BHLUQ DH..['B-L’

J..L wiaere
were any doubt about the Hammers' reputsation and loyalty to this
country Mr, Hearst and his trustees would not have given the Hammers
this contract, The Hammers made a joint deal with Gimbel Brothers
of New York to handle the sale of the Hearat Collection in their

»

store under the direction of the Hammerse. 1s was so successful
it led to many other Jolnt ventures between }Gimbel Brof hers and the
Hammer Galleries, including the sale of the arence rackay Art

Collection for the Mackay estate, the furnishings of the acht
“Torsair for J.P Morgan who donated the proceeds to Bundles for
Britain and many other collections., The Gimbels and the Hammers

operated jointly an auction gallery, the)Sende Galleries &t Glmbal
Brothers store,

®In 1933 the nammera built a eooperage ractory in Brooklyn,
later moved to Milltown, New Jersey, They successfully manufactured
oak barrels for the beer and whiskey trade., The Hammers at first
used Russian white oak purchased from the Amtorg a&s Americen dried
osk was not avellable, Later this cak proved to be unsuitable,
As supplieg of dried American white oak became avellable the Hammer
factory switched to home materials, This business was incorporated under

the name of the A. Eammer Cooperage Corporation, a New York corporatim, Tui=
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<company and its affiliate, the Mllltown Cooperage Company, received
“several loans from the Reconstruction Finance Corporation during
the time Mr, Jesse Jonee was Chairman, All these loans were
satisfactorily paid off, The Reconstruction Finance Corporation
under Mr. Jones was very carsful about the moral risk of eny
spplicants- Tor loans, If any further proof were nesded as to

what the/Reconstruction Finance Corporation thought of the Hammers,
there is additional prosf in the fact that the Reconstruction :
Finance Corporation engaged the Hammer Galleries to liquidate

1
sertain painting collections taken over as collaterszl or a

defaulted loan, The A, Hammer Coopersage Corporation name was

later changed to the United Distillers of America, Inc, and this
ocompany entered the liquor business in 1943, The rise of the United
Distillers of Americe, Inc, has been exceedingly rapid and today
they have achieved & plece of national praminence in the distilling
field, both in the beverage and in the industrial branches, At
present United Distillers is completing a six million gallon aleochol
contract for the Rubber Reserve of the Reconatruction Finance
Corporation, During the isst war all seven of Unitedrs distilleries,
located in Kentucky (2), in Loulsiana (2), in Pennsylvania (1),

in New York (1), in Maryland (1), &nd in Eew Hampshire (1), operated
at full eapacity most of the time, producing millions of gallons

of alcohol for the Government on & cost plus basis, This slcohol
was greatly needsd for synthetic rubber, smokeless powder and other
War purposes, . . oy PEEEEE U

¥In its desire to diversify its businsss and expand into the
chenmical field the United Distillers recently put in a bid for an
idie smmonla plant owned by the United States Army and known as
theX\Morgantown Ordnance Works of ngggggpwn..Uesg_Virginin.‘ ,
Althouigh Unlted was the highest bidder and had complied with all
the conditions of the sealed bid, including depositing the - '
necessary certified check, the Army turned down United and negotiated
8 lease with the Mathieson Chemical Company who had not even filed
a bld or deposited a Thecks ST L . o

NFIDENTIAL
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The Army'a excuse Uns that there was some doubt as to United's
~.technical and financial ebility, 4cting on the complaint of
“United, there were extensive hearings held by the House Armed
Services Committee., 4 copy of the record is attached., letters
from their three banks were presented by United, showing they
enjoyed & credit of seven figures in each. (See photostats in
appendix.) United sleoc offersd & performance bond (pages 368
of record). As for United!'s technical ability, the Chal rman
of the Sub-Committee hearing, Congressman Clemente, addressed
- Undersecretary Alexander (page Zlg) ag follows:

L

PRV 0N L S

»

L ®riMr, Clemante: Wait s minuto. Whoever your experts
) ers on technical grounds and whoever yowexperts on financial
grounds &re, I don't know, and I don't know the background .
and I'm not going to callenge 1t., DBut from my observation
= when a man with a reputation of Dr, Brown, (Fresident of
o United Distillers Ammonia Subsidiary) tells me he has engagsd
el four or five men who have been in the chemical field for years,
— 8 man who has operated the Morgantown Ordneance Works for himself,
1 take that as some proof of the (ir) capablility to do (the
jobs) Chairman Vinspn, although not present at any of the
hearings, wrote his fellow membsrs asking them to approve by

bl

= mall the Mathieson lease, His letter and a copy of United's

= telegraphic reply is attached herewith., By & narrow margin
e of five votes in a Commilte of 35 members the House Armed

-5 Services Committee has agreed to go along with Cheirman Vinson
% and approve the lease between Mathieson and the Army even

church door™ and *had cause for complaint®, The Army was
scolded because of its improprieties and told not to do it

. egein., The Senate Armed Services Committee has not yet given
- its epproval, There 1s reason to believe that the gossip and
unfounded rumors eabout the Hammers being pro Soviet or pro
T Communist have been used by competitors of United in & whisper-
] ing campaign brought to the attention oi‘ the House and Senate

i Armed Sarvices Committee members. . _

S5« though Kr. Vihson himself said, "United was jilted at the '

S5 A ' ' 'Thare is a.lso reason to believe that the se Tumors

_e‘“—-f; ' are based on false information maliciously furnished investi-
ative agencies of the Governmant by persona unfriendly to the
mers.

' "In view of the facts set forth in this memorandum,
aJ.l of which can be substmtiated, a thorough investigation

TRITS,L A
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-~ ‘gshould be made evaluating these facts in the light of any
other informetion which may have been accumulated without
proper verification. Omne of the bits of gossip used to-dis-
credit the Hammer brothers is the fact that their father, Dr,
Julius Hammer, was convicted in 1919 of performing an 1llegal
operation on & woman patient who subsequently died and he
served two {ears in Sing Sing prison when his sentence was

- commted. ater Dr, Julius Hammer was grented & full pardon
by Governor Alfred E, Smith who conducted a full investigation
and was convinced that Dr, Hammsr had besn unjustly convicted,
At the time of his conviction two hundred leading physicians
petitioned the Court on his behself, stating that they would
all heve performed the operation in guestion under the same
circumstances &8s Dr. Julius Hammer performed it, Two other
reputeble physicians testified at the trial that they had-
performed the same operation on the geme woman in previous
years as thlis women counld not bear children without endanger-
ing her life., Subseonently, after being released from priscn,
Dr. Julius Hammer was reinstated by the Board of Regents of
New York as s prectising physician, At the time of his rein-
statement Governor Smith wrote to the Board of Regents, urging
this action and stating he had investigated Dr, Julius Hammer's
cese thoroughly and was convinced of this innocence, Attached
are photostate coples of letters to the Board of Regents from
Governor Alfred E, Smth, Jams W, Gerard and Bernards S,
Barron, the attorney engaged by the group of 200 physicians. .

- Also attached are obituary notices which eppeared in New York

S papers at the tims of Dr, Julius Hammer's death. Regardless

o of the reputation of Dr, Julius Hammer when he was &live, and

: the fact that he served a prison sentence, and even assuming

o thaei ne was & redical and 'pro Soviet', it 1sg extremely unfair
% to hold this &against his sons who have been loyal Arericans.all

their lives and who have no sympathy with commnism or with

the Russian reglme, : . o
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: : - PAttached are photostat coples of le writts
to James C. Wilson, President of the First Bank snd Trust -
Compeny of Perth Amboy, New Jersey, regerding the character of

Nérmend Bammer, Harry J, Hammer and Victor J, Hammer, by J.

‘/Sehroeder, President of the Barbizon Plaza Hotel; Beﬁrdﬁ_;;__

\ fun}, former Chairman of the Board of R. H, Macy Company &nd

-Normer Chairman of ‘he Board of the Federal Reserve Bank; A, M,
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osenthal er President of Nedick's Stores, Inc,;
ﬁmmr1We1, former Vice Wnt of Gimbel érothera,

Martin E¢7Buberth, President of the7Hearst Corporation; - and
Charles NCabe, President and PubIisher-of “ths “New York -

o Mirror.
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"With reference to Armand Hammer's friendship with
erdsley Ruml, the following incident 1s worth noting to

show Armand Hammer's attitude toward the Soviets, - It happened

during the last war, when President Roosevelt and his principal

sdvisor, Harry Bopkins, believed you could do business with

Stalin., HRuml wes & member of the President's Nationsl Planning - b

and Hesources Board., He invited Dr. Harmmer to read a paper to

[
4L
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A
- v this board at one of their regular meetings in Washington,

S  oovering Hammer's evaluation of Russia now and in the future,
- % Dr, Harmer warned the members of the Board that Russia could
=, X not be trusted and once the war was over Russie would be back
~ at the olad stand, trying to spread world revolution and Inter-
: . national Communism,. President Roosevelt's uncle, Mr, Delano,

: < was Chairmen of thik bosrd and took objection to Dy, Heammer's

‘\\ remarks, sc thet & lively argument ensued, ) -
R ~ itk =
P v "The goesip about the Hammers has even inypblved

=5 ¥\, their wives, especially the present ¥Mra, Vigtor H r. ¥Kr,

N [ms’ Barrywgammer is married to the former Bette. Qarbey . of - -

sy BR ekab'arg, -¥ississippl, who was formerly Society Editor of

-t 23 the Jackson Daily News of Jackson, Mississippi and before that
ST By with The Timees-Picayune of New Orleans, Louisiana, The husband
o ;; of her aister, John D, Sullivan, is connected with the

L £ 5 Burcau of Fcderel Investigation in Clarksdale, Mississippi,

¥ 2 la\Mrs. Victor Fammer 1s lmown on radio md television as Ireens
;*;3‘; 3 icker, ¥the Singing Lady'., Her name was listed in & publica="
L i e tion celled Red Chennels and Counterattack as having been &

% E£34 sponsor of Benjamin Davis, & Communist, for election &s &

-1 £X3 councilman in New York City on the American Labor Party ticket.
27 Tn¥ VWhen this wes called to Miss Wicker's attention she immediately
50X contacted Counterattack publishers, convinced them of the

.

Ch@#es/

- Inaccuracy of their information and a Joint presa release
was issued, reading es follows: ) o

*In the 1ssue of COUN'I'ERAT'I‘ACK for Octobor 27th,
it publishers, in the interest of their pley, have the follow-
ing to say with reference to the inclusion of the name of
IREENE WICKER, the Singing L y of radio and television, in
the booklet RED CHANRELS, g

”JL_“ I’H ,

\(QO UNICATI .
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- "' IREENE WICKER, the "Singing Lady" of radio and -
TV, has made the following statement to COUNTERATTACK:

"i1"T emphatically declare that I am not, never have

[N

t

-k [ |
LRSS SRR ERAE LT T 2 (N

A been &and never could be & Cormunist or a Commumnist sympathizer.
-1 in any sense of these terms., Ths fundamsntal doctrine of -
Compmunism 1s sbhorrent to me, It 1s in direct opposition to , -

the American principle s which I have always upheld and advocated.

"1The statement in RED CHANNELS that the Daily
Worker of September 15, 1945 reported her &s & sponsor of the
Artists, Writers and Professional Division of the Committes b
for the Reelection of ESNJAMIN J. DAVIS 1s true, Miss Wicker 3
says. She states, however, that she was not aware of thia :
fact until the .publication of RED CHANNELS,

}
. )
PR P Y S

"i1She absolutely denies the Daily Worker report that

ehe wag & sponsor of this Lommittaa Sha &2l sn danias catacnr-
L J bl k. B W WAL AW W LA~ Vi~ (=5 &

A =] gvuuvo ok W Ak & W F ik, W W W A Xnr

1ca11y that she ever supported Davis for reelection or that she
gave his campaign committee permission to wuse her name....or
that she knew her name had been used by the Comulttee,

"iNiss Wicker wrote a letter to the Dally Worker
demanding & retraction of its report that ghe sponsored the
Davis Cormittee. She réceived & reply from DAVID FREEIMAN
of the law firm of UNGER, FREEDMAN and FLEISCHER, attorneys

Pran tha Natlv Warbaw_ thla'h nfniﬂn- thet the UAubnu -t v

P ke Wb Va Wiy -55

based on a news release from the Di.iria Comuittee which did
not contain the signatures of the sponsors listed, FREEIMAN
sald trhat the Deily Worker regrets very much if that publica-
tion contained any error of fact.®

"1 COUNTERATTACK wishes to repeat that RED CHANNELS
did not call Miss WICKER, or any other person mentioned in
the report, & Cormunist or a Cormunist sympathizer, RED

U LNNRT.Q ﬂ"ﬂ n!ﬁa gnpeedifis 4na+nnnna nf how and whs =l
WLLEL ANV diad YW oOpvedsssw = -] vd- AW W SR AL -.I-I-UAV Ly

name s 1isted had been used by the Commiats to promote
_ Communi st caugesa'™
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Subject'a Book, "The Quest of the Romanoff Traaaure"
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=35 The New York Publie Library made ‘available 'The Quest

?;;_ - or the Romanoff Treasure" written by ARMAND HAMMER, copyright

. 1932, printed in the United States by Stratford Press, Inc-o
New York.

The above book ¢ontained a foreword written by wALTER
_ DURANTY, & portion of which was 8°t out in the statement furnished
- L?\ by (IThe foreword noted that subject
EENE entered Russia during the most eritical period in Soviet history-
when Lenin was compelled to make a changes due to exhaustion of
the country and so forth, culminating in the great famlne of 1921,
The new program was inaugurated by the decree on August 9, 1921

33? - and was called the New Economic Policy (N. E. P.)e+ DURANTY

= noted the book was an Interesting and valuable rocord end perhaps
=N the most valuable DURANTY had read.

el In Chapter 1, subject noted that he was twenty-threo
— years of age when he made his first visit to England and Europe

in 1921. He noted on page 2 that through CHARLES RECHT, Attorney
for the Russian Diplomatic Mission in New York, and LUDWIG
MARTENS, its Chief, M"we"™ had been in falrly cloas touch with

Russian affairs,

»{; PESATIRT O

By Subject noted a chemical concern controlled by hia
4 family had supplied the Soviet Government with medicine and
TOF chemicals through Clemenceau's "barbed-wire" blockade. Subject
s noted that it was partly for that reason that he was going to

Russia in order to arrange for further shipments of merchandise
and terms of payment, as well as to perform fisld hospital work

in that country.

Subject noted that when hia ship arrived in England,
he was met by a Scotland Yard representative and noted that it
was his first, but not his last, experience of Europe's poat-war

officialdom,

' He stated he was carrying a £film of MARTENS' doparturo
from the United States and was doing so at the suggestion of

== . . CHARLES RECHT. He noted that MARTENS' departure had been a -

B3 matter of publiec knowledge. He felt that by carrying this film,

; . 4t might smooth the way & bit for his entrance into Russia and
he had also sent a mensage beforehand, He stated he was held
captive on the boat for two days, after which the entire
incident was considered a sunderstanding and he was released,

{
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- o In Chapter 2, subject described the poverty and suffer-
‘1ng which were then taking place in Germany, and rage 15 in this
chepter carried a photograph of subject and LUCYSQANUM end two

Russtan members of his staff, He was delayed for ten days in
Cer“ny, ewaiting his Rucsian visa which he subsecuently received

f ron wITVIROFF.
Fﬁr\
Many sources Ef‘iﬁﬁted to discourage him on his venture

into Russia, including M qhh;ShnL who was then the European.
representative of his faml .y*5 bucThesss When he finally errived
at the Russian border, he was met by a Russian guard who had known
of his arrival and assisted him with hls baggage and clearzance,

IR Chep ﬁr 3 subject states he was met in Moscow by

- FﬁT‘l“" a Hmarnnocoarntotrtuva AP +ha AvrrlaAaAmeandrsren
’ —- - ﬂ l“-ﬂl-l J.l.cuul:u - Wy.l. COoDllvEa VLAY W ok Wil m&bd-v it b AN CAA
Department o th Soviet Forelgn 0ffice, who worked under & man

é:? named*HEINSTEIN. The latter had received a letter from CHARLES
- RECHT concerning the subjizf. '

thls chapter gubject elso msntloned that a man by
the nem@ of CAGAN wers WEINSTEIN'S assistant and also mentioned
comrace}l{H RIN who was Foreign Commissar for the Ruggian
Government. He mentioned elso making friends with one Yvov,

who was in the Russisn 'F‘n'r»p'lrr'n Orfice. thinrﬂ' mentionel it

| P oL et vee = wa - @ A nd ) W W mlawas Lo AR WA

. waes share and share alike iIn Moscqw for both the officials and
‘Ei ' the general public, and described his stay in the Savoy Hotel.

P During this perliod, he also mentioned meeting Dr AREMASEKO,
“ﬁi'u, , who was Commissar of Public Health in Russiae. Subject noted
that hls subsequent trip through the Ural Mountains was arranged

In Chapter L subject stated that his trip through the

TUrsel Mountains wes for the purpose ol investicatine oonAditinneg

e e AvSlada UVanaadad  wv e o s ot WA Aa Y WA VPR Y dtAl W WAL L Vo WAL

in the industrial reglons located in that areas. LUDWIG MARTENS
who was then in charge of Soviet Metallurgic Industry was the
chief of the expedition and he had several Russian assistants.
There were two other Americans in the party, one A, A. LER,
a writer who sympathized with the new Russian regime, and\Mise
LUCY BRANUM, a soclasl worker and former suffragist.

This chapter contained a photograph of subject!s

‘passport to Russia, which indicated he was Secretary of the

o s W uwo—l‘-——-’ T ok ke W ek ek e —— W R L W W UVUQUURLJ ok Wl N

" Allied American Corporation and the first stoock company to
receive a franchise f#pm Russia, nemely asbestos.

COPPVENTIAL =
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g Subject noted that whsn this expedition arrived at
Ekaterinburg, be noted .a starving population snd the werehouses
loaded witk fure, at which time he contacted appropriate
officlels and srranged for the exchange of American grain for
these furs. BHe mentioned that he was hailed as s hero from

then on and subseguently made a speech in that town which

VARTENS had to translate. He had been on this expedition for
& little more than one month when the trip was cut short by

ALENTH who contacted MARTENS concerning the aforementioned grain

transaction.

In Chepter 5 subject noted that ke returned to Moscow
in August, 1921, when the N, E. P. was beginning to teke effect.

He stated there wgs considerable repairing snd business activity

of e11 types being carried on and the Russian people seemed

1

B
-~

: 4@ endowed with a new life. It was during that month he first met
- ~; LENIN and obtalned his ssbestos contract.
\ﬁi‘ In describing his 1mpression of LENIN, sub?ect stated
» he refused to consiper him ruthless, cold, cruel, and fanaticsal,
o X  but felt he held human sympathy, warm megnetism, lacking self-
T - asrertion and self-interest. N
L . T In Chapter 6 subject noted he received different treat-
£ ~< ment efter his interview with LENIN and 1t was soon thereafter
A2 < that he moved to the "Sugar King's Palace™ which had been a
i wpd Tesldence belonging to a man who haed acquired wealth under _the
== g3 old regime.
- - m -
j 22 It was at this time an Englishman nemed\MACKENZIE,
L £ whe had Lesn a currespondent for the "Chicago Daf News," was
- £A3S% residing at the Sugar King's Palace, as well as himself, It
o g:ﬂﬁ_ wes during this period that he obtained a visa for his business
= :-gg manager MISHEL to enter Russla and alsoc was when he drew the
- ‘323 sgreement for his abestos concession. \
g In Chapter 7 subject stated the contract forjthe first
c,;s American concession was signed on October 28, 1921 i Russian
N~ Foreign Office. The contract carried the gnature of, TVINOV,
*N ¢ Vice-Commissar of Foreign Affairs, and alsoARQGDA! V, then
Chelrman of sipreme CouncIl of People's Commidsars, who leter
" became President of the’ org Trading Corporation. The cone-

tract was countersigned by ENIN and other secretaries,

EiSTIAL

ob




« HEH : AVE/, W)

pos SON: ENTIAL

AN e

After the signing of the above contract, subject met

TROTSKY in order to arrange for guards for his property under
e terms of the above agreement. TROTSKY impressed him as
a man of remarkable but imperious character with great ability
and unflinching will, but a degree or fanaticiam, of uhioh
LENIN head givon no sign,
ANOVNA as an employes
d enlisted in the Red
hout anyono being aware

in his industry, mentioning that she hi
Army to serve through the Civil war wi
of her sex.

He mentioned hiring one ANNAt

In Chapter 8 subject described the gralin and fur exchange
effectsd at Reval, Russia, and described some of the conditions
end squipment that were necessary for the operation of hls '
asbeatos concesaion. He also mentioned his meeting with HENRY

FORD in the United States during the period subject was acting

as a representative of American business concerns in Moscow.
He added that he returned to Moscow in the apring of 1922 and
wes beck et hie residence there on March 2lat. .

In Chapters 9 subject continued comments on the problems
and conditions existing in Russia and mentioned one solution
afforded by JERJINSKY, Manager of Cheka, who had removed one
tranaportati obatacle by having & railroad official shot.

- At this time the first shipment of tractors which subject
had arranged through HENRY FORD arrived in Russie and subject

met: TOV, who was engaged in raising cotton, and BRILIX SHATOFF,
a former Chicago anerchist who had arrived in Russia in 1918

and was then the president of a bank in that country. He noted
that SHATOFF was not a member of the Communist Party, but was

fully trusted by the Bolshevists,

b
He also mentionsd mest ‘\“Onnq“lfnv who was then

in
Commander of the Southeastern Soctiah\or the Red Army, later
bscoming Commissar for the Army and Navy, and waes a member
~of the Politburo for the Communist Party.

/
He also mentioned mnetin§>ﬂéiOYEN, who was then
" secretary of the local Conmuniet Pdrty, and later became
Comnmissar, Homs and Forsign Tradé, and-one of the leading

- officials of the Communist Party.-

The above meetings werey effected on the occasion of the
introduction of the first shipmerf of American tractors lnto

Russiae. {;’Iqij ,“qL
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= T He noted that the asbestos concession was to last
e for twont:-fiva Yoars, but had not fared well at first,

o =i | In Chnpter 10 subject comuented that there had boen a
T deley in one shipment of their products, at which time he obtained
& letter of introduction from STALIN tg/kaOVIEV, then President
~ of Petrograd, which position was equivalent to governor in this
il country. He obtalned a mandate issued by LENIN'S Chief Deputy

% - IYUROOPA which they were able to use in later dealings to

“5 considerable advantage.

E;}- | Subje¢t also met LENIN'S chief physician, Professor
e OERSTER and Dro\ NAHSEN,*pxploror and philanthropist.

S Subject commented that during the summer of 1922, when
Eaa LENIN was gravely 111, he remembered subject and his activities.
o He subsequently died following the Christmas of 1923,

In Chepter 11 subject mentions that he was approached
by German oll interests in the summer of 1922, who wanted him
to represent them in Russia. At that time he was in Berlin,
Germany, preparing to return to Russia, One of the Germans
whom he cqaéictod in Hamburg, Germany, concerning the above

’.

matter was\SOBLATNIG,

He subsequently returned to Russia and in the summer
~of 1923 mentioned his contacts with HARRY\SINCLAIR, Senator
“FALL, and ARCHIE.'ROOSEVELT, all of whom weke interested “in
ussign oil., He wdded that MASOHN DAY subsequently Jjoined the
above group and was a representative of SINCLAIR'S cil interests.

it :
g Ab Lo f

Loy

In Chapter 12 subject describes his visit to the asbestos
mines in the winter of 1922, accompanied by his brother, VICTOR,
who was then fresh from Princeton. He set out considerable
detail surrounding the general philosophy of the former land
owners and various clothing roquirements and mechanlical improve-

menta they effected.
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L In Chapter 13 subject mentioned there was considerable
dishonesty and corruptness among officials in the Russian Govern-
~ment and discussed his limited assocliation with CAGAN, of Gostorg,
who was then in the State Training Department and who ultimately

committed suicide. 30[\ _NHAL

S
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Subject also commented meetin SHINEMAN, who was
 President of the State Baunk, anﬂ\fOﬁOLNIKOFF Minister of-
ance.—‘ — =

N —— =

Teow Mlomndan Tl s da + At mAssaan A e AcomtaAanTdan '|
Al wil&puod l.|. SUD JOTL LV WADLVUCSDUM LT Akl iluvdd cul"
Exposition held in Moscow in the summer of 1923, and commented

that he was proud of the Ame ican flag which was flying oYer
~one of the exhibits. . -

A .

r-m ||“!.‘:‘§s. o

on July 1h, 1923; he signed a two-year trade contract
with Mps. FRUMKIN, Acting o issar of the Foreign Trade lonopoly
Department, and Mr. LEONII\ KRASSIN, Commissar of that agency. .

Ha nlsg mnptignnﬂ Mmtroducin

AL e AN A ek WA -

LADD, KING, and Congressman FREAR, of the United States, to
KRASNOCHOKOF, then President of the Commercial Fank, and
GOBERG, Head of the Moscow Stock Exchange, and other businessmen
of diiferent nationalltles,

the visiting Senato

g the visiting Sena

=2
-

In Chaoter’l5 subject described KRASSIN as an old,
trusted member of the Eolshevlk Party, end described his visit
with him concerning the above trade contract. KRASSIN explained

that as a result of the development of trade between Arcos and

[ PO N.- I ] - wasts ¥ W prli T A W A~ TP wh s [ 10 §

Amtorg, it became undeslrable to do business through foreigners.

He, therefore, desired subject to terminate the activities of
the Allied American Corporation and enter 1nto industrial
production..

It was at this point that subject'obtained the idea for
factorye.. . In making arrangements for the pencil con=

3
he visited 'YOFFE, who was Vice~President of the Central
n Committee under TROTSKY. He commented that YOFFE

- WULLLALALUTT ALl A L atid @ R ALMUAT AL U A MLAGR W LWL LA
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-3 . was one of the ablest Bolshevik leaders, and subsequently committed
- suicide in 1927, Subjéct stated that the final eement for

= his pencil factory was signed iIn Octobgp, 1925 bYXLITVINOF for

' the Commissarigt o Foreign Affairs, and IATIKOF was later
President of the State Bank

= " ' Subject conmented that a Russian state pencil concern
~was supposed to have had the contract to take over an old factory
which was then in existence; but their operations were too slow

sille Ldilo o W s wraaRs  YE e LA I = bk

and subject received the concession in their place. The above

SORPi ENTIAL
59




,_lgehcy opposed EAMMER'S efforts concerning the above venture
-~and inaugurated & press campaign against "forelgn ecapitalists
uhO)try to exploit Russia's wealth",

Subject stated that after signing the a&bove contract
nt to Nuremberg, Germany, in November of 1925 to learn
th

we
= [P - I S = o o T o
1% née manuiacwvurée O1 poenciii,.

pou

In Chapter 16 subject describes his experiences in
securing the necessary personnel in Nuremberg to work in his
pencil factory in Russia, finally accomplishing sams., He then
went to Birmingham, England, to obtain essistance for establishing
the pen division of his above concern. He finally returned to
Moscow in early 1926, ‘

In chapter 17 subject mentions that a manufacturers’
problem in Russia is one of production rather than sales.

He established piece work production in his pencil
factory in Moscow and mentioned that the labor contracts which
they signed bound both employer and employee alike. In 1925
they increased production from fifty one million pencils to
seventy two million psncils, and production of steel pens from
ten million to nlnesty five million. As & result of these efforts
their earnings were ln excess of 8 million dollars and they
subsequently recelived criticism in the Soviet press,

3 . Subject noted that in 1928 he was visited by a delegation
I of Angrican college presidents and professors, headed by Professor
: JO. EWEY. They stayed as his guest at the "Brown House" which

At R Y
o " :1 (R L
. . I Y \ ol P B
. .

T

was palatial\pesidenco in Moscow, formerly the headquarters
of Colonel JOHN ®ASEELL which subject leased from the Russian
Government after HASKELL'S departure,

/o,

on he oceasion of this visit by the American delegation
he entertaine UNACHARSKI, Minister of Education, at his residsnce.

Subject commented that by 1929 thelr business had

expanded into many different branches and with this expansion
'and the increasing need for credit by customers and themselvef,
as well as the unfavorable foreign finaencial situation the
" best solution sppeared to be to sell out to the U, S. S. R,
Subject entered into negotiations uithYkaENEV, President of
the Main Concession Commiasion, and after long negotiations

& price was agreed upon with a final settlement being made in

August, 1931. .
“SFIDENTIAL
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§%: In Chapter 18 subject noted the above agreement -

bt} inciuded e cleuce allowing a removal of his household effects
| including his collection of art treasures, He mentioned that
Ea¥ collecting art objects was one of the chief hobbies of his
;;3 brother and himself,

2@3 In Chapter 19 subject described the crown jewels of ...
i ROMANO¥F and some of the other possessions retained by the
j;é former Czar. :

S . Commencinb on page 230 end following on successive
el pazes, subwect states

§E$ ®T meke bold to summarize my opinion of conditions
= - in Rucsia as I see them alter nine years experience.

Al : ,

As far as anyone can tell, the Soviet Government appears
to be entirely stablg. It not only has inveriably met all
its obligations, but, according to all indicetions will
continue to do so. The new regime is not universally popular ==
whet government 1s? -~ but it rests on s puch wider and more
solid foundetion than is generally belleved abroad. Instead,
as most people think, of a reletively small group who have
selzed power and hold 1t through the army and the secret police,
that is by force, the Soviet Government has behind it over S
ten million organized workers who are the most vigorous and
energetic element in Russian Naetionel Life. The peasants,
especially in the more prosperous sections, are more lukewarm
ana iike rermers gil over the world, grumble about the disparity
of prices between farm products and manufactured goods. But
the nationwide campaign of educetion and help to the poorer
peasants, who are being grouped Into collectivities and
supplied with seed, tractors and implements and taught how
to uevelop their lend to the best advantage, will, I am con-
vinced, bear fruit before long.
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"There 15 too & psycholonical element of stability
which seems to heve been somewhat overlooked by the outer world
- In its estimate of conditione in Russia, This country has had its
revolutlion, has realized the wildest dream of the wildest strike
leacer or labor agitator, The working class has seized power
end attempted to put into being the theory of integral
Communiem as & practical system if politics and economics.
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'The attempt failed and it was found necessary to revert to
N. E. P., that is to & system more nearly anproximating the
capitalist develovment of other countries, Under N. E. P.,
Communicm was replaced by a form of state sociallsm which
permitted private profit and for a time encouraged individual
initiatives, As the socialist state has felt 1tself getting
stronger in recent years, it has gradually suppressed the
private traaer tkrough excessive taxation snd other means.

During all these years the workers have been flattered to think

thet the power is in their hands., They have no Incentive to

-
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: strike for they would injure their interests. In short, by
== a curious paradox, Soviet Russia, the country of revolution,
T is today the least revolutionary of countries...
¥ . : o
.. "It is still too early to say that the Russian
T experiment of government~ownership on a vast scele is or will
s be successful. Will the Soviet leaders find it possible to

slimulate private initiative end responsibility by sufficiently
increasing the material reward for the individuel? This is
dangerous ground for the Communist because it tends to create
class distinction. Nevertheless, some progress seems to have

. been made along this path as, for example, the almost universal
T } “Introduction of piecework among the workers, and the increased

B .salaries end privileges to the engineers, the so-called !Specialists
" X ‘'who were formerly discriminasted against and in some cases even
A treated with contempt., Mistakes are made but it is to the credit

T of the Bolsheviks that they seem able to learn from their

- = mistakes, During the past few years industrial progress has
- been rapid, real and continuous, New factories are constantly
a4 being tuilt end new industries developed.

= "In 1929 the Soviet embarked upon an ambitious five-year

: plan of economic development in which every brench of production,

= = Tinance and cormerce had been minutely surveyed with a view to
its improvement and development to the greatest possible extent.
Considerable progress has been made under the stimilus of
reaching this goal, but there 1s no doubt that Russis will

- need many more five-year plens before the needs of her people
will be satisefied. . .

"Wwhatever may be said of a socialist system, the
centrallized control of the sources of supply and production has
mich to recormend ite Will gome scheme of such centralized
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"sontrol be evolved to take the place of our present wasteful
_and plenless pystem of over-production? The present world-wide
““economic crisis would seem to indicate that we may yet have

to borrow & page from RHussial's filve-year plan,

“] am betraying no secrets when I say that Russia

Tanlra +ma +the Thid+anr Qtatan PAan aqgocfatanaan In warlrfme Andt ha
- -~ UU wdi Viild ol UG U w WL Al LW LELLW b b "UL“J.IJ-B Wil W JJUL

gigentic program--perhaps unique in history, if one excepts

5 the less gharply coordinated but equally granooise schemes of

2! Peter the Great._ N
“American technical advice and eouioment, perhaps ~

later, it is hoped, Americen financial support, will be welcomed.

Not only is there & tradltionsl friendship between the two

peoples, and & lively gratitude in the hearts of millions of

Dol anr ylnn mrre Fhhadwr Tdwvan A Flhha maraTims mnd 3 AP Awnontan
nUsSsl&ans Wil OWEe Toell 1iVes8 LV O Tie [ASFPLr o Ous &8i4 01 anmerica

in the work of the American Relief Administration, but also it
is realized that Americans have successfully conguered the

seme difficulties of developing the natural resources of a vast
territory which fece Russias today."
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The took in its earlier portions conteined photozraphs
of three letters, received by subject from LLWIN, The dates
appearing on these photographs reflected the first 1etter

‘? addressed to "Dear lMr. Armand Hammer}®™ carried the date %3 XI 1921%,
. The second letter, addressed to "Dear Comrade Hammer" was cated
e P10 V 1922", The third letter, addressed to "Comrade Zinoviev"

also btore the date "10 Vv 1922"., Subject listed the aforementioned
letters on pages 240 and-241 of the appendix ss follows:

(1).

"Dear Mr. Armand Hammerl

! ? "{’
!

-

"Comrade\?einstein tells me you are leaving Moscow
tonights. I amWery sorry I am occupied at a session
of the Central Committee of our Party. I am extremely

sorry I am nnnhlp to se2 von onrce more & rrmoct wan
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"Once more best greetings to you & your friends
in connection with flour for our workers & your
concession, The beginning 1s extremely important.

- . I hope it will be the beginning of extreme importance.

Y

3 I /I
44 ”ii ]
Fi e el ] Dlel e

"With best wishes,
uilil IAL yours truly

, YLENIN
"P.S. I beg to apologize for my extremely bad English,"

o
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"Dear Comrade ‘Hammerl}

'Excuse me please; I have been very 1ll; now I
am much better. I enclose for you my lette to
Comrade Zinoviev or for other comrades in F o)

if Zinoviev has left Petrograd.
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"My best wishes for the full success of your
first concession: such success would be of great
importance also for trade relations between our
Republlic & United States.

"Thenking you once more i beg to apologlze for
my bad English. Please address letters & telegrams

to my secretary (Fotlevs or SmolianinoffT, I shall
Instrict them.

Yours truly,

“LENIN n
(3). Petrograd

"o Comrade Zinoviev -

MI beg to you to help the comrade Armana'Hammér;
-4t is extremely .important for us that his first con~
cession would be a full success.

- "Yours
f;* INTERVIEW OF SUBJECT
gﬁ% Subject appeared at the New York Orfice on harch 6, ‘

1952 and furnished the following information concerning nis’
~background and activitias.

_::.'1
!

|

' He steted his great grandfather had been one of the
richest men in Russia, and when he died, he left the majority
of hils wealth to subject's grandfather, JACOB W, HAMIER.
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JACOR HANMER leter invested most of his wealth in
salt mines in the Caspian Sea which at that time wee regarded
- g8 a very sound investment. Shortly after doing so0, however,
"~ a major catastrophe befell this venture such es a flood or .
gimiler happening and these salt mines were destroyed along
with his granafather's 1nvestment. ,

Dpited Stetes, arriving in the early
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Shortly after arriving in this country, JACOER HAMMER
became & representative of the Metropolitan Life Insurance
Company or possibly Equiteble, which position he held until

he died at the age of seventy-four or seventy~six. He had
obtained United States citizenship and would never permit any ..
of his family to speak or use the Russien language in his
presence. Eg was very proud of his United States citizenship,
became & "staunch Republican® and subject did not believe he
ever missed voting in a single election.
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Croat £ e damml dlad blea FPavad ] e ngme was a1y
DUUJUDU uvuuu. Lli& b cne 1I&am sld Y lIGIC W&o na.wr:x.ya JLJ'LJU.'J.H,
and that the Russiah translation for HA’FER is MOLOT. He
E added the family was in no way related to MOLOTOV, the present
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- 4 Foreign Minlister of Russia.
i1 Subject!s father, JULIUS HAMIER, asccompenlied his
=7 parents, arriving in the United States in his early infancy,.
& . One of his first Jjobs was with a2 foundry locatéd in Bridgeport,
f'4 ‘ Connecticut. Subject did not recsll the exact nature of this

1 peeition, other than it was definitely back=brezking manusal

=7 labor, JULIUS was swinging a heavy hammer either breaking

o molds or similar work, and it was while he held this job that
| he first became Interested in the Soclalist Lebor Party. It
iz seemed that the longer he worked on-that job, the more he
3 beceme convinced that the lot of the working man should be

e
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improved, and he never fully overcame some of those esarly
opinions he formed, Subject stated he could recall when he

and all his femily would attend some of the plenics and other
Sncinlist nn+1non theat were held durineg that period..
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’ Subject commented that JULIUS! political beliefs were
always a source of argumirt between JULIUS and his father, JACOB.
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¥hen the family resided at 1488 Washington Avenue, Bronx, New
York, JACOE had his insurance office across the street, ARIAND
and hies brothers used to overhear numerous arguments in .which .
JACOR upheld the United. Stetes Government as being the best
type in existence and he used to get ARMAKD and his brothers
aside and impress upon them the fact that they were much better

off in the United States than they would be in Russia. - -

Subject stated this particularly impressed him beceause
JACOE had been quite wealthy and maintained a standard of
living in that country which he never equaled in the United
Stetes whereas JULIUS hed lived here most of his 1ife, Never-
theless, he heard JACOE comment many times on how much better
off they were in the United States then they would be in Russia,
and JACOB'S beliefs formed a more pronounced influence on
subjiect and his brothers! later political views than dld those

el . £ L1 o -

of their father, JULIUS,

After leaving the foundry, JULIUS went to work for a
drugstore located on the Bowery in New York City. During this
period, he went to nicht school end became a pharmacist. During
his early twenties,,he purchased several drugstores and later
studied medicine at ' Columbie University. He gradusted from
Columbia about 1900 and went into praectice &s a physicienes He
sold the drugstores he had owned, at this time and continued
in practice for the next seventeen or elghteen years, JULIUS
developed an enormous practice and became quite wealthy during
this period. Ee never travelled to any extent, and the family
owned no property either in New York or Ohio to his knowledge.
He never returned to Russia at any time during this perlod,
nor did he trevel much In the United States due to his practics.

o o

In epproximately 1916 or early 1917, JULIUS HAIMMER
became interested iIn the Allied Drug and Cherical Company and

formed 2 partnershipr to operate same with Aane ??Il\!{Eﬂﬂﬂﬁn whose
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first name subject could not recall, The business did very
badly &nd JULIUS poured most of his wealth into it. He finally
bought out his partner in 1918 and decided to turn the business
over to the subject who was then attending Columbla Medicsal
School, and HARRY HAMNMER, subject'!s brother, who had just been

. discharged from the United States Army at the close of World

War I, to see what they could do with the business.
d
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- Subject stated that US hed retained his Soclalistic

-~ ideas a1l during his career from the time he worked in the
aforementioned foundry.” He had been a member of the old
Socialist Labor Party, later becoming s member of the Socieslist
Party., when this party split during those early years, JULIUS
went with the Left Wing Section, though subject did not believe
he was one of the original instigatore or leaders in this split,
Subject stated that it was probably through his abtove activity
that JULIUS HAMVMER first met LUDWIG MARTENS and CHARLES RECHT
who he later introduced to cubjects MARTENS and RECHT were
considered good business connections by them at the time, and
their concern, the Allled Drug and Chemical Company, was one of
the first to grant the Russiesns merchandise on credit,
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= ' ' Subject stated that he had heerd stories to the effect
' that his father had donated possibly $75,000.00 to MARTENS
during his associstion with him, but these were comdletely un-
- true. In the first place, his father had dissinated most of
— his wealth in the Allied Drug end Chemical Company and during
s 1219 he was mlmost financislly insolvent. BSecondly, the Allied
Drug and Chemicsl Cempany had a legitimate business transaction
with LUDWIG MARTERS Involving & similer smount more or lecs,
— and he believed it was & result of this business transaction
el - that such stories had originated.

- Y r Subject explained during wWwald War I a man by the name
-‘7-;-%*, . oT\VOU/WNQHRENSCHILD (fnu) was & purchasing sgent for the Czarist
—3 . Govsrnme in Russiep, end, &s such, had purchased some o0il well .

i ‘mechinery from the National Supply Compeny and the Hughes Drilling
Machine Company to be shipped to Russia, After purchasing same
and before making chipment, the Czarist Government was overthrown
- end as e result VON MOHRENSCHILD had the machinery placed in
b & warehouse in Brooklyn, and remained in the United States since
ned he would not recognize the new regime., Accordingly, subject
- later purchased this machinery from VON MOHRENSCHILD and sold

= it to MARTENS and it was shipped to Novorisk, Russia, in 1920 .

: or early 1921. The original sale mey have teen for $100,000,00

or more, but a partial payment had been made by MARTENS end the
$75,000.00 was the balance owed which may el so have been partiaslly
‘for drugs and chemicals also sold by Allied, -

- Subject injected that if only a man were to save every
- plece of correspondence that he had written or received during
his lifetime, he would eagily be able to refute such stories
as the above. .
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: ' d Chemical Co
. Rsturning to uho Allied Dr rug and Chemical CONMDENY »

- subject noted that his father!s partner, FINGERHOOD, had not
shared his fether's politicsl views, end, if anything, was
just the op_.osite, their relationship being strictly business,
FINGEREOOD in later years brought sult for & half million dollars
against ARMAND end EARRY, but the case was dismissed. He belleved
FPINGERHOCD to be alive and in business todeye.

: When ARIMAND end HARRY took over the business in 1918,

it was on an egquel ownership basis, which arrangement has carried
through their entire llves and exists even to this dey. VICTOR
later jolned them in some of their enterprises and he was always
teken care of, but the ownershlp in any of thelr concerns has ]
always been vested equelly between subject and his brother, HARRY.
At the start of their operation of Allied Drug and Chemical
Company, HARRY handled the manufacturing end of the business
and subject took charge of sales, At that time, thelir sales

to the Russian Government formed only & small part of their
total business, It wes in en effort to increase this business,
as well as secure the aforementioned $75,000,00 owed their
concern, that he fipst travelled to Russia in 1921,

He departed from the United States on July U, 1921
on the 855 ACQUITANIA and was carrying a film and an open letter
from the Technicel Aild Society to be delivered to LUDWIG MARTENS
from CEARLES RECHT. He carried these, he stated, only as a
R S favor to both the above individuals figuring that it might ease
:pg o his entrance into Russia and assist him in accomplishing his
2 ’ mission.

He remalined in Russia until October or November of 1921,
at which time he returned to the United States and he and HARRY
formed the Allled American Corporation, They began this company
with $500,000.00 paid in capital and later secured contracts

T from the Ford Motor Company and other large American concerns, -
e - - He then returned to Russia agailn, possibly in the spring of ’
i_i 192e, S

» He could not recall ever having attended a dinner in .

= * honor of CHARLES RECHT in June of 1922, but stated he did remember
ey that his newly formed organization had held & dinner at the Reaux
" Arts Hotel in New York City eround that time, at which affair he
wes guest of honor and maede & speech, He stated RECHT might
ponsibly have atten jed same, but it was 80 long ago that he no
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== longer recalled who &li were presen He st 10W

ve ¥
received considerable publicity at the time and th re were
articles in many of the newspapers concerning it, and bie new
venture In Russia., Many prominent buslness leaders had attended
end they were overwhelmed with the business possibilities that
Russies afforded at thet time.,
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BORIS MISHEL eccompanied subject when he returned to
Russia in 1922. MISHEL was Business Manager for the Allled
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R =] American bOI‘pOP&'ClOH at the tlme, and aquecn noted vna'r. iV

T was MISHEL who ectuelly effected the recovery of the ¢75,000.00
= which the Russlan Government owed them &t the time.

;?? "Subiect introduced MISHEL to LUDWIG MARTENS 1in Russia

R and through }MARTENS and the various government agencles he had

N to contact, HISHEL recovered the money. The ceollection did not
== pose too great a problem at the time, for it was then that they
<— were exchanging grain from the United States for Russiaen furs,

et

and they =simply thrcatened to suspend grain shipments pending
receipt of the money owed them, and since the Russians were in
dire need of the gralin, they cooperated.

Ny Qi fand Flumads Winmad RADTO W—OUTT &l wemis o ~ R T,
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DANIEL/VHSHEL, with whom he attended Columbie Medical School

in New York City. DANIEL and he were good friends and during

the period subject was both attending school and working with
Allied, DANIEL used to furnish him with the notes he had taken
from class lectures that subject missed ettending, and they
collsborated on various courses. BORIS MISHEL was either a
cousin or uncle of DANIEL!'S and it was through the above associa~
tion that he met and leter hired BORIS as lanager of Allied. He

sedded that BORIS had died six or geven years agoe

-_—
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Concerning his trips to Russia) sBubject stated that
to the best of his recollection, he made the first trip in 1921,

nnecihly ‘hun 41‘\ 1022 ama In 102% nanA 102, e P * -
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1929 until his return to the United States in 1930 or the end of
1929, Fe stated that on none of these trips, with the exception

~of the first previously described, did he ever carry messages,

- funds, or perform any missions or services for the Russian
Government or act as a courier In any way. This wes also true

- of the other members of his family so far as he knew,
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He added that VICTOR went to Russia in 1922 and remained

= ss= b [

uninterruptedly untyl 1928 when he returned to the United States

COMPDENTIAL 69




.

Wi ﬂ VENTIAL
HY 100-60586

- and started the L! Hermitage end leter managed the Hammer
Galleries, HARRY went over in 1923 and then to London, England
4n 192; where he remained until 1928 when he also returned to
the United States., HARRY made no trips to Russia in the
interim to subject's recollection, His parents, JULIUS and

ROSE EAMVER went to Russie at the end of 1923 or 192 where
they remained nntil'he sold out in 1930,
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: Subject stated that he actually managed the operations
ara of the Allied American Corporation in Russia, and that while

[ his father had a desk in the office, he acted primarily ass .

Co-- interpreter, as well as occasionelly contributing medical .
articles to various Russisn pspers. The company maintained
of7ices in New York, Moscow, Riga, Eerlin and London., He stated
that AL..:M.D.L‘-} COMBERG wes the Mana'"er of the Rige office &end

he wes also & cle of the subject. GOMBERG had been the

Ford revresentative In Odessa, Rus:zisa, prior to the revolution,
but kad esccped from Russla and was a rabid Anti-Commnist.

It was through his uncle thet he hired MIROWﬂ LDBERG as manager
of thelr Rerlin ofiice. SYDIEYAPEVAEAT was the' manazer of the
Lendon office and subject believwed HARRY may have hired him.

He amdvised, however, thet he felt each manager was
completely loyal to him and also anti-Communist. Each o fice
haed as many as & dozen employees eand was autonomous. There
were no transiers of funds except in the normal course of

R . business emctivity. He added that he was guite certsin that -
. no funds were ever transferred through the Allied American

- Corporation to finance esrionage or Comrmnist Party asctivity
in either the United States or Great Britain to his knowledge,
and he did not believe such a transfer would have been poscsible
without his kncwing 1t.

g

\ He did not recell ever having done business with the .
XPmness Chemical Company in New York City and did not know JACOB
liONESS. FHe added that his father could not have done business

with that concern without h?gﬁi:owledge, and he never heard his
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father mention either JACOEY.NNES3 or the Monezs Chemicsel
" Company, and knew of no moneta loans or contributions made to
them‘ ! . I
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He recalled that on one occasion, perhepe in 1925 or
1926, the Alli American Corooration sold some wool to ARCOS
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0S was the purchesing a:zency for the Russian cooperatives
and wes completely autonomous which explained why they would
make the transaction with the London Office of Allled American
Corporation instead of in lioscow. He added that EENAEAU mace
the contect with ARCOS and comnleted the transaction, He had
no recollection of Allied Americean ever doing business with
Amtorg Trading Corporation either in their Russian office or
any other branches.

'//>%%fbondon in s transaction involving possibly a million dollars.
C

In commenting on the various individuals he mentioned
in his book, he steted that only two of these were ever in
the United States to his kmowledges He recslled reading many
years ago that MIKOYEN, who had been & secretary of a local
Communist Party in Bussia and later became Commissar of Home
end Foreign Trade in Russia and one of the leading Russian
Communist Party officiels, was in the TUnited States, but he
could not remember where he saw the information, why he made
the trip here, or gny other details concerning his presence
in this country. ~

The only other individnal was LITVINOV, then Vice=~
Commissar of Foreign Affairs and one of the signers of his
pencil factory concession, who later came to the United States .
es an official representative of the Soviet Government,

Neither of the sbove individuals ever contacted him

at eny time, nor he them, Hp stated they would have kad no

reason to do so, end would not have regarded him as 8 good
business countact because they had emple contacts of their own
through Amtorg. .
He added that he had no knowledge of any other members
of the Communist Party in Russia, Bolsheviks, officials of the
Soviet Government or any individuals who could concelvably be
ecting as esplonage sgents or engaging in subversive asctivity
88 either visiting or residing in the United States at any time
eince his return to Russla, up to and including the present,

call the first neme of the {\ADAMS
stated he was an American engineer
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who had operated sn automobile ractory'near Moscoﬁ; and he

ADAYMS, the notorious Russian espionage acent.

Qi did not believe he wes ldenticel with ARTHUR ALnXANDROVICH ‘

He stated his relationship with the various Russian
representatives he mentioned hsd at 81l times been strictly
business, and it was next to impossible to entertain them in
the =ense of iInviting them into your home for dinner or
similar activity. The primary reason was because all the
foreign businessmen were regarded with suspicion and none
of the Russian officlals cared to mingle witk them any more
than necessary for fear suspicion would be cast on them also,

Subject commented that LUNACEARSKY only ceme to his
home the one evening when subject was entertaining =2 group
of Ameriscen nrofeceone who were visiting Russia, and that
was primarily becsuse he was then the Russian Minister of
Ecucation. L

”




As additional examples of the suspicion with which
he was regarded, he stated at one time wvhile he was living in
Moscow he observed & motorcycle with a sidecar econtaining
Russian police which would follow him wherever he traveled, He
finelly protested to the head of the concessions committee con-
cerning same, and after some delay was Informed that they were
supposed to be bodyguards for his own protection. However,
shortly after his protest the practice stopped and he enter-
tained 1ittle doubt but whet they were checking on his
activities, -

: Alao, ALICQSFOULIS, whose maiden neme he could not -
recall, had been his private secretary for many years in Russia,
She later met and married JAC OULIS, who was on HERBERT

HOOVER's staff in Moscow and ldater employed by Army intelligence

o service, and terminated }'er employment with subject shortly

thereafter, !', PR '["('.‘ i

When she: was leaving, she informed him that during
the entire perlod she had worked for him she was required every

LR F ¥ =g Sl daf A W W AP S e

United States citizens who had returned to Russlia and were
1iving there when he secured her employment, She and her
husband returned to the United States after thelr marrisasge and
JACK later worked for subject in the.United States, He
subsequently became one of the deputy administrators for the
War Production Board and is believed to be with the Department
of Agriculture, owning his own home in Washington, D. C. at the
present time, _ T - . P T e

Lastly, subject astated he enjoy _-ﬁo 1mun1ty'rr-om

= evening to take his trash or wastebasket down to & member of
| the Rusaian Secret FPolice who would collect it from her., She
P was warned not to advise him of this action during her employ-
by ment with him but felt that aince she was leaving, she could
} safely inform him of same. - ' ' :

T Subject added that ALICE FOULIS' parents had been .

*
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:-:i . .the Russians as mentioned above and alled that“LURYEA, & Russian
s " who had been his right-hand man and treasurer'of his company,
; was arrested in the middle of the night in some illegsal

Ve

LN

-~ activity in which he was the innocent victim, and it was only
with extreme difficulty that he was able to establish LURYEA's

Vi ki'{ i IAL | 73




AT
PRY

n!’

. q.. i

i
Dl he il e e o

NY 100=60586

- I 1anocence in the eyea‘or the Russian polico.' Subjecf-commented :

that he wag always able -to use the threat of withdrawing from
Russia entirely In Inatances such as the above, and since the
Russians did not want any disturbances that would damage their
reputation, thus causing loss of foreign trade, they would

g ]

usually acceed to reasonable demsnds.

Sub ject stated that while they were working in
Russia both he and VICTOR married Russian girls, VICTOR was
married to VARVARAMNHAMMER and they had one son born approxie
mately 1926 whom théy named ARMAND HAMMER, after the subject.
Subject married Baronesa OLGA VON ROOT and they also had one
son whom they named JULES, VICTOR subsequently divorced his .
wife and later returned to the United States, leaving both
his wife and son in Russis, later attempting t¢o have his son
also brought to the United States. :

Sub Ject stated the boy had been registered at the
United States Embassy at birth, but the Hussians refused to
recognize his American oitizenship. The stringency of their

-rules in this regard fluctuated from time to time, however,

and during the periods of leniency when VICTOR might have
effected his sonts release, his mother would not give her
consent unless she too could come to the United States, which
could not be arranged, Later, when she gaw the possibllity of
her coming was hopeless, she granted consent for the boy to
leave, but by this time the restrictions were rigidly enforced
and 1t was not possible to arrange for the departure of his son,

' Subject stated he managed to get his own wife and
son out by & pretaxt of teking a vacation in France, from which
they never returned, but he stated it would have been too risky
for him to attempt to bring VICTOR's son as well, He ocommented
thet VICTOR made several subsequent trips to Ruasia, possibly
in 1934 and the last in 1936, to secure art treasures and visit
the boy but after 1936 he c¢ould not obtain a visa and has been .
unable to see him since, o Lo : .

He was able,‘through General BEDELL SMITH, who was

- then Ambassador to Russia, to get some money to the boy. It

was next to impossible to send his son money through the normal
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Russian was so unfavorabls., He stated the Soviet Government
never suggested any ransom or the performance of any obliga-
““tion as & condition to the release of VICTOR's boy. He added
that J, D, STAMM, formerly Secretary to Ambassador DAVIES in
Russin, was quite familier with VICTOR's efforts to obtain his
son's release and stated STAMM now resides 120 East 95th - :

Street, Rew York City.

Subject left Russis in the latter part of 1929 or
early 1930, &t which time he wenit to France where he remained
for approximately one year, During this time he was engaged
in purchasing Russisn acceptances which were then belng scld
at from twenty to twenty~four per eent discount by foreign
businessmen, He felt cortein that the Russians would honor
these obligations because he knew they were trying to establish
and maintain foreign credit and could not afford to default on

these obligations, A

This venture was quite profiteble and he continued
1t even after arriving in the United States, and for a time he
would contact various business concerns in this country suggest-
ing that they make their transactions with the Russian Govermment
with his willingness to accept the Russian notes at discount in
mind, which some of them did. L

He explained that they would price their products
to the Russians in such a manner that his discount was taken
in consideration. In eother words, the concerns would price
their products so that the Russian down payment and subject's

R I :
e discounted price on the note of the balance to be pald would
- equal the normal sslling price of the product, The advantage

to the business concerns was that they received full immediate
cesh perment for thelr products at their normal selling price
without having to incur any risk of default on the balance.

g

Subject stated that while engaged in this activity
in France, he mingled with various Russian refugees who had
information on these notes, They scted more or less in the
capacity of "runners®™ who would locate and arrange for subject
to purchase same, thereby receiving a small commission from
either the seller or subject, Most of these refugees wvere

: ‘opposed to the Russian Government then in existence and none
of them were Soviet agents to his knowledge. He was certaln

. "that he never made any payments to them as such,

Engeging in the aforementioned actiiity, he had no
contact with the Soviet Commercial Mission in Paris since they
were strongly oppoa‘d to his activity due to its effect on the
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credit of the Soviet Government, He did not recall knmowing or
contacting anyone by the neame of SAMSON MAUSON in Paris, -He
did, however, remember one SAMPSON MANSON who he arranged to
get out of Russia in 1925 or 1926, during the period lubjoct
was opernting the Allied American Corporation.

MANSON was a rather well-fo-do Russian businessman

md as such had many valusble business contacts outside of

[Ty e Ta =wman il
Russis. Hs recallsd ‘.:ha‘.: MANSON was very corpulent and had

what you might term a "pot-belly,® During the above period,
MANSON approached him one day in Russia with a picture that
MANSON's son had brought home with him from the Russian school
he attended, The picture was of MANSON &nd had & knife sticking
in his stomach and had been passed out to the class as a sample
of what was going to happen to the capitalists, MANSON felt
quite badly about the entire matter and commented to subject
that that was what they were teaching his son,

. Subject stated he never forgot that incident and it
is probably the primary reason he remembered SAMPSON's name,
He did, however, effect SAMPSON's departure from Russia, and
SAMPSON was also able to take his family with h.‘..m, though sub ject
could not recall the specific details, He felt that SAMPSOR
would be able to secure additional business for the Allied
American Corporation; however, Allled's activities ware terminated

shortly thereafter and he had no further contacts with him. .

SAMPSON never had time to secure business for
Allied and subject never heard from him later nor contacted
him when o was in Parias, He added that SAMPSON was the only

individual whose release from Russia he effected and he received
no word of SAMPSON!'s later sctivities, He felt certain, hgggggri

Al WA W ke Sl il )l & WF AN e W W W W Wl ¥ oo e W

that SAMPSON retained little uympathy Lor the Soviet Govornment.

Subject stated that after he returned to the Unitod
States, he formed the A, Hammer Cooperage Corporation which was
his staert in the business of manufacturing alcohol. They were

. having difficulty in securing the appropriate wood to be used

in the construction of the barrels and so subject, remembering

forests in Rusaia containing the appropriats type of wood,

eontacted Amtorg to arrange for the purchase of barrel staves,

They received some shipments ses a result of the
above, but the wood did not stand up and later other American

SORPDENTIAL
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1. manufacturers got into business and made a more desirable
W product. Sudbject commented that it was during this period
= that he was involved in litigestion with the Trust Compan
- Forth America, and he m:'nishad a letter dated July 23, {914.5

from Mr. Ts J. AHEARN, Jr., Assistant Manager of ithe Rew York

?E Agency of the Reeonatmction Finance corpuratian during
9

R U 3 )

A ebd b

ol

i

i
£

This letter stated in pa.rt that 1n SOptember 19314.,
uhen Mr. DANIEL J. MAEONEY wes Manager and Mr, T. J. AHEARN,
Jr. was Assistent Manager of the New York Loan Agency of the
Reconstruction Finance Corporation, the A, Eammer Cooperage
Corporation filed en application for a loan of 850,000.00.
Because of litigation that was then pending between the Trust
Company of North Amerilca &nd the A, Hammer Cooperage Corpora=
tion, the Reconstruction Finance Corporation wes unable to grant
a loan untll said 1litigetion wes terminated. On September 30,
1936, the Rescnstructicn Finance Corporation suthorized & loan
of t.l;0,000.00 to the A. Hammer Cooperage Corporation.

oy
J

2 PR S AR

|
t

The 1e1:ter continued thet Mr. J. .\HINES. owner
of the\yational Stave and _Heeding Company, located pouibly

in Nashville, Tennessee, was one of ths largest creditors of

the A, Hammer Cooperage Corporation, MINES complained of
what he characterigzed as unethicasl banking practices being
empleoyed by the Trust Company of North Americs, As & result
of this complaint, the then president of the Trust Company of

. North Americe was interrogated by Mr, HAHONEY and Mr., AHEARK
in the presence of Dr, HAMMER.

The letter noted that an article appearing in the

“New York Times™ of March 28, 1935, reported that Dr, HAMMER

had negotiated with tho Trust Company for funds with shich to
finance the importation of barrel staves from Russia, and thst
when the first consignment of staves u-rivod, the Trust Oompany
repudiated 1ta agreement, ) L

The article noted that ﬂ:elo negotiations resulted
:in terms so unfavorable to the Hanmer Company that the bsnk was
able to collect more then $50,000,00 in bonuses for $100,000,00

worth of financing in about one year, In addition, the company

"was obliged to pay about §25,000,00 more for each additional
$100,000,00 worth of financing.

~ COigRDENTIAL
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_ The article also reported the decision of Supreme
- Court Justice Mc COOEY, in which he refused to ligquidate the
A. Hammer Cooperage Corporation on the application of the

Trust Companye. In his opinion, Justice Mc COOEY stated, “that
said agreement was not entered into voluntarily by the defendant
buat the execution thereof wes procured by the plaintiff by resson
of fraud, misrepresentation, compulsion, force and duress and
by unconsoionable acts practiced by the plaintiff and its
officers.” 'he Trust Company was the plaintiff in this case
and A. Hammer Cooperage corporation the derondant. o .

The letter added that in Mr. AHEARN's opinion, ‘.Dr.
HAMMER was & business executive of unusual ability and unques-
tionable honeaty and integrity.

The abovo lotter is retainod in the tiles of the
New York 0ffice. §

Bubject advised that the A, Hammer Cooperage Corpora-
ticn wor the predecessor to ths United Diatillers of Ameriesa,
which "he and HARRY HAMMER own. He explained there are thres
companies, the United Distillers of America, vwhich is the hold=-
ing company incorporated in Delaware; the United Distillers of
Amerlca, which is the New York compamy incorporated in that
state, and the United Distillers of America, Limited, which

is mcorporaueo in Maryland.

. : Ho explained that HARRY lnd h!.mselr completely
control inances of these companies, although they do have
RAYMORD DICKIESON who acts as camptroller, DICKIESON 1s the
only one outsido of HARRY and himself who has suthority to sign
company checks and he usually does so., He stated this arrange-
ment has been true since 1945 and possibly earlier, and that
those three would be the only ones with suthority to make

charitable or other contributionas. He stated that to his know-

ledge neither he, his companies nor other members of his family
have ever made such donations to the Communist Party or
Communist front organizations, and that 1f any such donations

4!
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! ! were made, it was without his knowledge.
f—E:-:'-’j Sub ject stated that he has not done any business

: \ with Amtorg, other than the barrel staves mentioned above, any
' - time since his return from Russia, He stated thet United

A
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. “Distillers do occasionally charter ghips for the transportation

of industrial alcohol, put they do not have any broker hendle
such metters, SAMUEL)FORTNOY i1s their traffic menager and he
hendles all such iteds, He added that he snd HARRY sel most
of the executive personnel end that HA "BARRON, MIS STONE
and JOHN\ BEARDSLEY all came to United from Seagrams about seven
or eight Yyears ago., Employees below the execut level are
hired by RAYMOND C., DICKIESON and Miss MIND. USSMAN, thelr
office manager,

Subject advised thaet all of his personnel are
absolutely loyal Americans and he would not hire or keep them
in his employ if they were not, He commented that a Comunist
sympathizer is either a rogue or a fool, and in either event
l;e wgﬁd not want to associate with them or have them working

or *

‘SubJect stated thet even as far back a&s his days
in medlisal school, he sould not recall ever having belonged to
any clubs or organirzations which would now appear or ecould be
considered subversive in any sense of the word, He atated he
had & high scholastic record, was & member of Alpha Omega
Alphas and was offered one of the two interneships at Bellevue
Hospital, New York City, that were tendered graduates of
Columbla at that time eand were considered quite an honor to
receive, He never accepted same due to his smctivities with the
Allied Drug and Chemical Campany, although he later took a two~
week refresher course at Bellevue in order to paas the State
Medical Board examination prior to the time when interneship
was one of the conditions for ohtaining & license to practico

medicine,

He stated that whila auoclated with the Allied
Drug and Chemical Company, CHARLES RECHT and LUDWIG MARTENS
were the only Russian representatives his father mentioned
or to whom his father introduced him, to his recollection.
He could not recall his father ever domsting money to RECHT,

MARTENS, ABRAM JAKIRA, WILLIAM 2, FOSTER or the Central Buresu
. for Technical Aid to R

ussia, He never heard his father mention
JAKIRA or FOSTER, nor does he know them himself,

]

He stated fhat his fother was financially incapable

of making any substanifial financial contributions to the above

CONIPENTIAL
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or any organizations during 1919 or at any time later in his
-~ 1life up until his death because of the loss of his money in
-~ the Allied Drug and Chemical Compeny. HAis father never -
rogained his wealth and he snd HARRY always took care of hlm
financially., His father never had control of very large sums
of money thereafter, He added that after his father returned

from Ruasia, he was able to alear himself of his earlier

eonviction and resumed practice with an office in the
Wellington Hotel in New York City, which he maintained with
an assiatent up until his death. _

He noted that his father may have been & "joiner"
inscfear as Communist front organizations were concernsd but
stated this was alweys a "sore" subject with the other members
of the family and he did not know any specific orgemizations
to which hu father belonged, Subjecy{ never met nor.heard his
: father ©r anyone else mention JACOB M. "N0ONESS, JULIU \RFRJMH

HEYMANNLACHOWSKY, JOSEPH T. FEINSTEIN ‘or ALEXANDER KOVALEV.
L The name BOJATZJ was totelly unfemiliar to him and he never
D— knew of ‘ah employee by that name with Allied American Corpora-

tion, nor was it ever used as a code name or cable address,
o

He stated the address Krasnaia Presnia 6/2 KVI
= Moscow was unfamiliar to him and he never resided or sonducted
s businesa at such an address. nor 4id he ever recsll visgsiting
& sane, He stated he has never contacted nor been contacted by
= any representatives of the Soviet Government in this country
} ‘ either as members of Amtorg, the Soviet Embassy, United

1 Nations delegates from Russia or any other residents of Russia
or members of the Soviet Government, other than his relation-
ship with Amtorg previously described,

While in Russia, he never trained German police
gs or any other animals elther for the Soviet police or as
& personal hobby to his recollection.

‘ID-

O

Concerning the letters appearing in his book
received from LENIN, he stated that the one addressed to him
a8 "Dear Comrade Hammer" was sent to him prior to the one
addressed to him as “Dear Mr, Armand Hammer,®

tatod that the Hammer Gl;.llorioﬁ are solf~
perated by VICTOR HAMMER, and he knows of

Subject
Bre nOwW

N
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no Communist activity in connection therewith, The Gallsries,

as are their other enterprises, are owned by HARRY and himself

-—— e weawr - e e e W a P |_JF 8 L=4"

but they have always teken care of YICTOR,

Sub ject stated that he could have been & member
of the Institute of -Pacifie Relations in 1937, although he
does not believe so. He stated that was a strange organization
insofar as knowing what its objectives and purposes were, and
it was not gerierally considered subversive at its inception.
He never attended & stcckholders meeting of the Peoples Radio
Foundation held in 1946 at the Hotel Albert in New York City,
nor a fall dinner of the Joint Anti-Fascist Refugee Committee
at the Waldorf Astoris in that same yoar. If his father d4id,
1t was uithout his knowledge,

He also stated that he had no knowledge of HARRY
HAMMER ever being involved in the sale of o0ill to Mexico dur-
ing 1939 or at any other time, to his knowledge. He added
that he is completely canvinced of the loyalty of his brothers
and their wives to the United States Government and does not -
belleve they would in eany way be involved in Communist or
Communist front activity. .

: He stated that he was glad to get back to the United
States after his experiences in Russia and sald that he would
not change the last two paragraphs of his book even today. He
was naturally guarded in some of the statements he made 1n his
book becauae he felt that he might want to do business with the
Russians ageln sometime and, therefore, it would be foolish to

incur their 11l will.

He added that he would do business with the Russiens
even today, 80 long as 1t was not against the interests of the .
United States, In other words, he would not sell them any war
weapons 1f he were menufacturing same, but if they wanted to
. buy whiskey from him, he would be willing to sell it to them.
" He stated that all through his 1ife he has never known Russia
,to default on & oingle bona fide busineass obligation, snd that

- while their promises in the realm of 90115108 ml@‘i not always

be reliadble, he uould consider them a good oredit risk in the
business sense.

Subject advised that he is cmvinced thet had LENIN
remained alive, Russia would eventually have became & republic,

EATIAL
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“~He believes that STALIN's present system and his anti-new

world policy must ultimately collapse, Even assuming the
Russians are sinceres a&and honest in their present form of
government, they are going egainst the principles of humen
nature and that govermment cannot survive, Ee noted the
principle of private property has made the United States
what it 1s today.

: He added that the United States made a serious ..
mistake in not having a showdown with Rus sia when they first
developed the atom bomb. That would have been & controlling
factor in negotiations at that time, whersas now that both
sides have it, the issue of which country has the larger
number is of relatively minor importance. o

Sub Ject indicated his uillingness to answer any
queations concerning his sctivities and named the following
individuals ag references for additional information concern-

ing his background an-l activitiea:

Judges OTEIN, Supreme Court Justice who married
ARMAND HAMMER and his wife,

Congres=mnan BEMANUEL/CELIER, wvho was Chairman of

the House Jud:l.cia.ry Gomitteo.

IRVING\-’HIEDMAN. 35 Ryerson Street, Brooklyn, - e
who served overseas with HARRY HAMMER during -

World Wear I.

GEORGL GREGORY, born in Russis, who operated the
same type of arrangement_ as ARMAND enjoyed in
Ruasia, only his enterprise involved the manufacture
of buttons. His current office is located in the
Empire Stato Building, New York City.

LOUIS ROIDO, Executive Vice Prelidont of G.tmbel

Bro l.anrl, whom subject has known B.l.ut.-v his art

dealings with that store,

KARDBICKEL, former President of the United Press
Assoclation, whom subject met throygh his art
purchases and o now resides on the west coast of

Florida,

SONRPENTIAL
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T Judge nanogp\‘mmy, who was their attornsy in
the Trust or&pany of Horth America lltigation.
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The following description was obtained from observation

and interrogation of subject:

Name:

Born:

Helght:

Welght:

Halir:

Eyves:
Complexion:
Scars and marks:

Dr. ARMAND HAMMER
M?yBEI’ 1898, New York City

190 lbs, .- . ‘ ’ -
Black, graying = . :
Blue gray S 3
Ruddy
None knmown

4
L %)

W . X
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Residencq:

Marital Status:

Immediate -
Relatives:

S

Alexander Drive, River Plaza,
Red Bank, New Jersey and :
183 West Fourth Street

{used occaslonally when staying
in New York Gity{ .

’Fgarééqd; Wife: Mrs. ANGEIA

JULIAN HAMMER (Son)
(Birth name JULES, born in
Moscow in 1928 or 1929.)

bl
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FEB ZU 19 - [ Harb!on—-—

Mr. R‘cselL_..........
-‘ TELL E ' Mr, Tracy

i{; - _ ] YI ) Mr. Laughline
= . ME Mcohr,

3 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ~ {fsw o=

Mr. Neare .o

7 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED e~
DATE o BY oo

SH 13 FROM NEW YORK 20 3-45 PY
1/ DIRECTOR DEFERRED '
A -

B .

"4 ARMAND KAMMER, WA, IS DASH R. BUFILE SIXTY ONE DASH TWO EIGHT ZERO.

<~ REBULET FFF. FTRNT LAST AND NYTEL FEB, EIGHTEEN LAST. OFFICES OF

SUBJECT AND UNITED DISTILLERS OF AMERICA OCCUPY ENTIRE SEVENTY EIGHTH
X FLOOR OF EMPIRE STATE BUILDING, NYC, AND INTERVIEW WILL BE CONDUCTED

IN SUBJECT-S OFFICE AT HIS REQUEST. SUBJECT APPEARED

_* RECEPTIVE TO INTERVIEW BUT DECLINED TO ﬂ/J

" APPEAR AT NYO FOR REASONS OF WEALTH. THE PROBABILITY THAT FORTH COMING
- INTERVIEV WILL BE RECORDED BY SUBJECT ISSUBMITTED FOR THE BUREAU-S

E om“é_q:. NO INFORMATION PRESENTLY AVAILABLE TO VERIFY ABOVE

‘L OTHER THAN IT APPEARS LOGICAL FROM REVIEW OF SUBJECT-S PAST ACTIVITIES
f’ AND HIS APPARENT INTENSE INTEREST IN THIS MATTER. HIS ACCESS TO COUNSEL
>~ IS ALSO NOTED. ACCORDINGLY, UAC®B, INTERVIEW WILL BE CONDUCTED IN

.‘fr“i PRESENCE OF SUBJECT-S ATTORNEY IF HE REQUESTS SAME AND VILL BE CONDUCTED
£, BY ONE AGENT THIS OFFICE P INSTRUCTIONS I REBULET. / L/

. ' 2 -5A
TN, S a’
HOLD o] 1955 #/7 -‘
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L7 FEBRUARY 22, 1952 « URGENT

. SAC, NEY YORK |
4/’ 86 1YI ’ St

JRIMLD HAMUER, WA, INTERNAL SECURITY DASE R. NEV YORK FILE ONE '
EUNDRED DASE SIX NAUGET FIVE EIGHT SII., REURTEL OF FEBRUARY TWENTY,
LAST, ¥HICH ADVISED THAT SUBJECT WOULD BE UNABLE TO COME TO THE NEW

‘ YORK OFFICE FOR INTERVIEW QUOTE FOR REASONS OF HEALTH UNOQUOTE. YOU

ARE INSTRUCTED TO RECONTACT THE SUBJECT AND ADVISE HIM THAT SENATOR

e el I s b eivh a2 ST Ty AT ar ¢ .

STYLES BRIDGES HAS SUPPLIED THK BUREAU WITH A STATEMNERT CO.
THE SURJECT'S BACKXOROUND AND ACTIYITIES, BSENATOR BRIDGES INDICA 75D
THAT THE SUBJECT WANTED THIS STATEMENT FILED AT THE BUREAU AS IT
CONTAINED ANSWERS AND EXPLANATIONS TO OUESTIONS WHICH MIGHT HAVE

CERRI

BEEN RAISED REGARDING THE SUBJECT'S LOYALTY, IN VIEW OF THE
APPARENT DESIRE OF THE SUBJECT TO REBUT OR EIPLAIN SPECIFIC
ALLEBATTONS AGAINST i{!ﬂl, THE SUBJECT 1S BEING GIVEN THIS OPPORTUNITY
TO0 DO SO0, IF HE IS ‘xSIHC'E'REI-Y INTERESTED IN SUPPLYING THE BUREAU
YITH THIS INFORHATIOEZ’ BE MAY DD 80 BY CONING TO THE NEV YORK OFFICE

" FOR INTERVIEW T IS NOTED THAT THIS n;'rrpvrnr oxmnnn BF QONDDOCOTED

YITEIN TRE CONFINES OF THE REW YORK OFFICE, SUTEL EUREAU WHEKN THESE
ey B
INSTRUCTIONS HAVE BEEN CARRIED OUT AND ADVISE OF SUBJECTLS REACTION

~Noe

T0 THE SAME. Dz
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
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Oﬁ’z'ce Memm(mdzz

10 : The Directar DATE: February 21, 1952
/& FROM : p, M, Lod
O\SXNCT AR}..’ANDOHAHHE R, wa. @
\u o

T INTERNAL SECURITY - R

PURPCSE;

To bring to your attention New York Office
teletype of February 20, 1852, in the captioned matter, 4. .
in which it was stoted that the subject oppeared [ (/5T
receptive to an interview; but, declined to appear &
the New York Office for interview Yror reasons of health.,”
The subject requested the interview to be conducted in his
office, in the Empire State Building, New York City. This
presents a possibility of the recording of this interview by
the subject and ready access to his attorney without giving
tprior notification. 4 teletype to the New York Office is
attached advising them tg recontact the sudjeet and aduvise
him that Senator Stylea/%ridges haos supplied the Bureau with
& statemenl regarding the subject's background end activities.
Senator Pridges indicated that the subject wanted this state-
ment filed at the Bureau as it contained answers and erplanc-
tions to questions which might have been raised regarding the
subject's loyalty. In view of the apparent desire of the
subject to rebut or exrplain specific allegations against him,
the subject is being given this opportunity to do so. If he
is8 sincerely interested in supplying the Bureau with this
information, he may do so by coming to the New York Office
Sor interview. [Thig interview should be condycted within
the confines of the New YOI gilice.

ass. kExt. By "/
BACKGROUND: Rea%un-FCIN 11, 1-2,4.8.9

ATI09 CONTAINED
HEREIN 1§ UXCLASSIFIED EXCEPT

WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE,
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Eg 1 On Janucry 21, 1952, Senator Styles Bridges delivered
to the Director o statement concerning the subject’s background
2= -~ - lend activities. Senator Bridges indicated that the subject
3 -~ - lwanted this statement filed at the EBureau as it contained
P, answers and explanctions to ?uestions which might have been
g;i roised regarding the subject's loyalty. In view of this
et apparent desire of the subject to rebut or explain specific
cllegations ageinst him, a memorandum to the Lirector dated

" February 6, 1852, attached a letter to the New York Office
. which instructed the New York Office to interview the subject.
=t This interview was echeduled for March 3, 1952. (61-280-14,

i 16, 17, 47, €6, 71)

CUREENT DEVELOPNZNT:

New York 0ffice teletype of February 20, 1932, advised
thot Hammer.oppeored receptive.tpo.the proposed interview; but,
declined to appear gt the. New York Office for interview 'for
reasons of health," Subject reguested that the interview be
COncuUCEEd A his office. — e e e

— L= e At -

ESERVATIONS:

.
An interview of the subject in his office presents

the possibility of the subject recording this interview cnd

Rl in_adoition,. he.may hove ready @ccess to.an gttorney without

g iving pricr_notification. It does not apneor thal the

.t subgect should be allowed tg dominate this situation and

> ' dictate ihe conditions of the interview, which is leing held

-4 . aT This Ting to~giié the sibject an opportunity to rebut

= 'allegations ncde agoinst him. In view of the information

developed regerding the unscrupulous business dealings of
Hammer, he maw wish to be in a position to embarrass the
Burecu by a recording of instant interview and otherwise use
this recording Sor kis own purpeses.
1

RECOITENDATTION

‘;1 51/ It is recommended that the attached telelype be
pg o transmitted to the New York Office. This teletype instructs
P the liew York Office to recontact the subject_gnd adpise him
e ‘Ath thot Serator Styles Prifdges hcs supplied the Bureau with a

stctement concerning the subject's bockground ené activities.
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Senctor Eridges indicated that the subject wanted this state-
-~ - ment filed ot the Fureau as it contained answers and erplana-
-~ - tions to gquesiions which might have been raised regarding the
subject's loyalty. ~In view of the ceoparent desire of the
subject to rebut or explain specific ellegations cgainst him,
the subject is being given this opportunity to do fo. If he
is szncerely interested in sunplyzng the Bureau with this
informe zon“‘ﬁg may 80 §o by coming tp the New York Office
7or intervieis This irnterview should be conducted within
#H?“Eﬁﬁfznes of the New York Office.
You ~n-v'77 mramrnT? Lheot the ro ffaranmonr nenoran »elm

Lo (S B 4o e L U"Iv\.&l-f leblBl Ui—\d Vot P2 Fold il
the Directior of February 6, 1952, recommended that Senator
Bridges not be briefed cgcin in this matter until the subject
had been interviewed in connection with the speczfzc allaqatzons
cgainst him. It was olso recommended that the subject's
erplecnations be resclved by cn interview cnd the results
disseminated to pertinent cgencies in investigotive report

f’orm. dction in _these motters will be taken ofter it is

(33

determined wHP er the subject will come to the Jeuw York Office

e e -
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For 7n1"pr'1npm Yo m-r'l'l ke Irpn-f- cdpised nf‘ r?ana'}nhmon-!-s in’
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Oﬁ‘ice Memorandums .+ vNiTED states GOVERNMENT

STANDARD PO MG, B4

TO : MR, A. H, BEL!!ONTﬂ' /ﬁ’ DATE:  February 27,-1952
., FROM i YR, L, L. LAUGHL@

3/ J\SUMBCT:  AR‘AND HAMVER, wa. P —
INTERNAL SECURITY - R e
i ) I called the New York Office today to determine .o
= whether gnd Hammer had been interviewed as yet. ) o —

&£ f\(/ “advised that arrangements originclly  m s
= <3 b had been mode to interview Mr, Haommer on March 3, but —-——
=3 that he hos requested a postponement until 11:00 A.X. I —

i on ¥arch &, at which time he t8 to be interviewed in~
s 3 the New York Office,
SRS [Ny <

S I instructed_to advise the Bureau ch,
prompily of the results of this interview. :

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERE! 1¢ & 'CLASSIRiD
LLL:mer . DATEHL‘ZLQ-‘-'—".—‘-—-—BY%——

CcC: Mr. Ladd

L N

R/ ‘/ !i_-:_-_-‘E"_:’-'d - /:/j’

,{,“\“\ APR 11)1952
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’ Ojﬁ(«‘e Me; o _ﬂdzmz * UNITE O

« GOVERNMENT

TO :+ Director, FBI (61-280) DATE: ;pr11”b;'5§52
FROM SAC, New York (100-60586)

.I SUBJE H A%HARD » “.‘
INTERNAL SECURITY =~ R
° 3 U, - Rebulet 3/28/52,

Corrections on New York reports have been made in
" accordance with Instructions set out in relst,

For the information of all offices receiving
copies of this letter, the Bursau in relet has directed that
s this investigation be given preferred attention in order that
T it may be brought to a logical eonclusion in the immediate

. future, Accordingly, all offices are requested to expedite

coverage of outatanding leads in their respective divisions
and surep, i - _

oo g oty ALL INFNRMATION CONTAINED
Seringtiela HEREK 1S U \CLASSIFIED

Weshlington Pleld

. DATE e’ BY.snosgfs
L

¥

RECORDED-157 | /720 — 147

EX'Z& APR 10 1852
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: Oﬁ%e Memomndzmz UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
TO : THE DIRECTOR . DATE: March 13‘76 -
FROM :VMR. D. l{ LADD 9)7 Y Im;if
SUBJECT: ARKAND HAHI!ER, va. ( ’Ml
INTERNAL SECURITY - R b? é A

PURP O.S'E' :

- E:’.‘, S. &E.%. Py :
= ggg.; BACKGROUND: ason-FCI1M n,%ﬁ
DARCIR - K Sy
EEA = IO 21
oanh
i 85E
B H:
.. Ex® On Janugry 21, 1952, Senctor Styles Bridges delivered to
¥ =B the Director 5 sfatenenl prepared by Armand Hammer. This etatement
o SE ! set JOTER the buockground and aciiviiies of Hammer and had for its
. == apparent purpose the rebutting of allegations made against him. Armand
E%ﬁmer came to th ew Jor 'ice or ﬁerme‘tn in connection with
T e specific allegatwns ggaznst hm on March™6 Y 1002, gz Er pcgviously

refusing %o do ec forredccns of h althy ™" The Wi Yor k 0ffice is
'pre arzn a report 3n thig m d%'f:er se??t‘ng SJorth Hommer's answers to
1 \2 Eg'c?ﬂ'fg_%nons. This 10i LEughEtU Jour dttention and the
T Brr.'e zng / of Senator Bridges, as well as the d;ssemnaﬂon [ '!:Tiis g
: report handled upon its recez t at_the Burégu. [ 81-280-1 s,
86, 713 coble from Parm

S e e o &

in captioned matter)

R¥S:gmu
61-260 7
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.'.,.,,1.,:.._....'.. ' “ 2O \UEN”AL - L
Oﬁice Memamndzzm « UNITED STALS }s GOVERNMENT

TO . : THF DIRECTOR DATE: March 29, 15h2
n /P - ‘iﬂm:;:;
POM : ¥R, D. V. 140D {7 N D
SUBJECT: ARWAND E. }R aka ( ucfur
- Dbr. Arman anmer : ‘ T
] { ~ . INTERNAL SECURITY - R ' Q‘ -
/ PURPOSE: ' b? & e—
Neas

To bring to your attention the results qf he intervie
of Armand Hammer by the New York Office.. You will recall thai Senactof
Styles Bridges delivered a sitatement to you on January 21, 1952, and

. he advised that Hammer wanted this statement filed with the Burecu as
it included explanations to questions of Haommer's loycliy. In view
of this apparent desire of the subject to rebut or explain specific

~ allegations against him, subject was interviewed at the New York Office

- - \— on March 6, 1952, The result of this interview is incorporated in

T4 17Ty tnvestigative report form and is being disseminated to agencies that
iy previously have been furnished information concerning Armand Hommer
ﬁiﬁﬁg with othéer pertinent information developed. 4 biind memorandum

, is attached seiting forith the pertinent background, allegations and

results qf the :ntervzew with Armand Haommer for the briefing of

- Se ction with this matter. *
It is recommended tha enator
Bridges be apprise of the uncooperative attitude of Armand Hammer

when orzginaily contacted for interview., Senator Bridges glso should
be advised that investigation in this matter will continue for the

\ urpose of deternzning the facta, parttcularly in those instancea in

. W“lb" UEBDFGPGHDGEB BJ&SL, UUbWCUH buc u;;eyuylvua U"U nlmuuu aummer'a
] ezplanatzons. The fact that the results of the interview of Armand
P}Jgammer i8 being disseminated to agencies previously receiving informa-

ion concern:ng him, should be brought to the attention qf Senator
s. £ Ert, By (!
B»MFJ@LJII 14L‘v

Brtdgec.
; ﬂa-"

Date of Review
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on MWarch 6, 1952, Armond Hammer was interviewed at the
New York Office and advised that he mei Ludwig Mortens and Charles
Recht through his father, It is noted that Moriens claimed to be the
unofficial Soviet Amdgssador to the United States, and Charles Rechi
was named os his atiorney. Hommer denied the allegation that $75,000
was recovered from the Soviet Government for money loaned in the
United Stotes for Communist purposes. He claimed that this money was
recovered from oil machinery sacles to Ludwig Martens, Hammer admitied
carrying ¢ letter and film to Ludwig Maritens in Russio in 18921, on
behalf of Charles Recht, to facilitate Hammer's entry into the Soviet
Union. Hammer denied any connection with the Moness Chemical Company
or Jacob Moness in New York City; denied any contact with the Soviet
Commercial Wission in Paris; denied training dogs for the Soviet
police; denied contacis with Soviet agents; aond denied caorrying ony
messages or funds for the Soviets other than that previously mentioned.
Hommer claimed only one business dealing each with the Soviet itrading
concerns, Arcos in London, and Amtorg in New York City. The more
recent of thege declings was in the early 1930's., Hammer denied any
knowledge of Communist Party donations or activities by any member of
his family, including himself. Hammer stated that Re could have been

a menber of the titute of Pacific Relations in 1937, (Report of
Special Agent at New York, doted Merch 20, 1952.)
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It is noted that an investigation of United Distillers of
America, Inc.y United Distillers of America, Limited, and the West
Shore Wine and Liquor Company, holdings of Armand Hammer, was initiated
by the Bureau of Internil Revenue upon a complaint received in 1946,

Before this investigation had progressed to any extent, omended returns
were filed and the investigation was discontinued, (Ibid 47, 58)

5
A

t

It is reconmmended that Sbnatbr Styles Bridges be briefed as
to the facts in this matter in accoraance v nciuded in

g
Armand Hammer when
he was originally contacted in regard to an initerview at our New York
Office. It is noted that Hammer claimed that he could not come to the
New York Qffice for reasons of health, In addition, Senator Bridges
should be cdvised that the i{nvestigation in this matter is continuing
_ Jor the purpose of determining the facts, particularly in those
instances in which discrepancies exrist between the al legations and
Armond Hammer's explanations., Pertinent developments in this connection
will be brought to your attention., Senator Bridges should also be
advised that the result. of the interview of Arnand Hammer is being

rnioccominnton 'i-n rasnatTon nroaninauelyy manay dn < n ke - -t i
WE N O TeLE Ve uyyltvrsq MievirvuoiLy IBUG.U.llU .rv Srmavion lcyl-! Utl.y

Armaond Hemmer, .”ﬁé*d)!{'v['l
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¥arch 31, 1952
B RE: ARUAND HAMMER, soka
Dr. Arnand Hammer
£ BACKGROUND AND ACTIVITIES: L3
B - 2 ) ;{{z.zz;zz -
= b gdvised that _Arman‘f_gﬁmer wos born _
Feld on Way 21, 1898, in New York City, the son of Dr, Julius and Rose
E_; Hammer, T

o N, - Hanmer received an ¥.D. degree from Columbia University in June,
1921, and was licensed to practice medicine in the State of New
' York in 1924,

* advised that Armand Hommer was
,\f'- nssigned to the udent Army Training Corps ot Columbiae University, .
b d

" New York City, during World Far I. cdvised thet Arman

- .

g

¥ 3

§__" Eﬁ advised that prior to

5o S8 a 1920, Dr. Julius Hammer assumed complete financial control of the
i 88H  Allied Drug and Cnemical Corporation an rned over the operation
¥ - §5‘."‘ of this firm to hie sons, br, L
E E‘é’g Julius Hammer assumed complete conirol of is concegrn in 15189, C
HEEEb7 D S, - o< it in 1921,
- mg Armend Hommer went to Russia, reporte to establish a field
R hospital there, n N

th: ’

" Date of Review S_pt-8
LI-2%80 =TS ..f.;f' 1335
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arfter his
arrival in Russia, Armand Hammer negotiate n erchange

(o} heat
Lrom the United States for a quantity of Russian furs, & ’
Fjrmand Hammer secured a monopoly to develop ,‘
sbesios properties in the vicinity of Ekaterinberg, Russia,

through the cooperation of Premier Lenin,

According to information supplied by the Associated Press
under the date of November 5, 1921, Armand Hammer, in the company
of Ludwig Martens, visited the asbestos site at Ekaterinberg,
Russia,

The June 14, 1922, issue of the "New York Times" and
other newspaper accounts, reported that Armand Hammer had returned
to the United States and had staied that Premier Lenin had granted
him an asbestos concession, According to these accounts, Armand
Hommer also displayed a personal letter written to him by Premier |
~ Lenin wishing Armand Hommer success in his first concegsion in the, .
Soviet Union and described this project as of uimost importance,for
the future trade relations between the Soviet Union and the United
States. These accounts further stoted that Armand Hommer had '
advised vhe press that he nad conferred with officials of the sov;etp
Government and cdv;sed them that he waes a capitalist and that he
was in the Soviet Unidn to make noney.

the Hammers formed the
Allied American Corporation in 19228 with Armand Hommer serving as
Vice pPresident and Secretary. his concer

busgine




ail of the
;Hammers, Dr. and My Julius, Armand, Harry and Victor spent some
time in the Soviet Union inthe 1920's, in connection with their

buginess enterpr;aes.mrnnnd end Victor
Hommer married Russian s and egc ad one son as a result of
these marriages, *Jr‘mand Hammer married
Baroness Olge Von Roo who along with their son, Jules, came to %t
United States. *Wctor’a former wife,

Yarvarao, and their &on, Armond, remained in the Soviet Union,

4 .
L
i .
o e

Ny g
. HIR
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A

Armand and Victor Hammer

—“Dq-_- Iini ted

S vy L ivw e - W wr

1
\.

Armand Hommer was
President™ € COonceérn, Hemmer, Inc,, which wag formed in 1927 #
or the purpose of o erating a pencil factory enterorise in Russia,:
in approzimately 1930, this enterpr;aé
was sold to the Russian Government,
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during the course of

/Armand Hammer.s 8tay in Russia, he collected various jewels, antique
and art treasures whigh were sgold in the United States. In this
connecti on,—Armand Hammer was cssociated
with various enterprises to retail this merchondise as well as othe
merchandise of this nature collected by prominent persons in the
United States, _tkeae enterprises finally i
resulited in the formation of Hammer Galleries, Inc,, chartered in
the State of New York in 192¢, <N idcniified Armand Hammer
as President of this concera. :

l

B

According to information appearing in the March 28, 1835,
: tssue of the "New York Times" and other newspaper accounts, the 4.
_} Hammer Cooperage Corporation secured a contract wiith the Amtorg

T Troading Corporation to purchase Soviet. barrel staves.

—the A. Hemmer C'ooiercie |

Corporation was formed in 1933, in the State of New York.
this contern was succeeded by the Milltown Cooperage
Company and organized as a New Jersey corporation,

W . N . o<
' Distillers of America, Inc,, succeeded the Milltown Cooperage Company

and the former concern was described as the pare corporation for
several distillery enterprises.
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Oon March 6, 1552, Arnand Hammer furnished the following
information: _

Hammer advised that his father, Dr. Julius Hamnmer, had
been a member of the old Socialist Labor Party and subseguently
became a member of the Socialist Party. When the latter party
split, Dr., Julius Hammer associated himself with the "left wing
section” and it was probably through this activity that Dr. Julius
Hammer met Ludwig Martens and Charles Recht, Dr. Julius Hammer
subsequently introduced Armand Hammer to these individuals who were
considered good business contacts., The Hammers' concern, Allied
Drug and Chemical Corporation, wae one of the first concerns to
grant the Russianscredit. :

Hammer stated that he could not recall his father donating
any money to Charles Recht, Ludwig Martens, the Centrael Bureau for
Technicel Aid to Russiac, or others inm this category., Further,
Armand Hammer claimed that his father would have been financially
incapable of making substantial contributions of any nature during
1919, or subsequently, due to his father's loss of money in the
Allied Drug ond Chemical Corporation. Armand Hammer advised that
the Allied Drug and Chemical Corporetion had sold oil machinery to
Ludwig Martens for delivery to the Soviet Union. This machinery was
delivered in 1920 or eagrly 1521, and approrimately §75,000 waes owed
by Mariens in connection with this shipment., In order to recover
this amount and to increase their business, Armend Haommer advised
that he made a trip to the Soviet Union in 1921, He departed from
the United States on July 4, 1921, and was carrying a film and an
open letter from the “Technical Aid Society” to bde delivered to Ludwig
Maortens from Charles Recht, Armand Hammer advised that he carried
these items as a favor to both individuals involved, believing that
this might ease his enirance into the Soviet Union and assist him
in accomplishing his mission., He remained in the Soviet Union until
October or November, 1921, and then returned to the United States.
The Allied American Corporation wasg then formed and secured several
contracts with Igrge American concerns, Hammer could not recall
having attended a dinner in honor of Charles Recht in June of 1922;
however, he stated that his newly formed concern had held a dinner
during that approrimate time and Charles Recht might have been in
attendance., Boris Mishell, business manager for the Allied American
Corporation at that time, returned to Russia with Armand Hommer in
1922, Hamner introduced Boris Mishell to Ludwig Martens in Russia,
and Mishell subsequently recovered instaont $75,000, It is noted

that Borie Mishell is deceased. |
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Armand Hammer did not recall doing business with the
Moness Chemical Company in New York City, and did not know Jacob
Moness, He advised that his father could not hove done business
with that concern without Ais knowledge, as his father and mother
went to Russiac with him in 1523 or 1924, and remained there until
1930, Armand Hammer recalled that on one occasion, perhaps in 1925
or 1526, the Allied Chemical Corporation sold some wool to Arcos
in London, England., This transaction involved approrimately a
million dollars. Hammer stated that on none of his trips to Russia,
with the exception of the first trip as previously described, did
he ever carry messagesor fundse}; perform any missions or services
Jor the Russian Government; or act os a courier in any woy, He
stated that to his knowledge thie also applied to other membere of
his fanmily,

Armand Hammer advised that he left Russia in 1929 or early
1930, and went to France, where he remained for approximately one
year, In France, ond subsequently in the United States, Hammer
indicated that he engaged in buying "Russian acceptances” which were
being sold at a discount by foreign businessmen, While in France,
Hanmmer advised he mingled with various Russian refugees who had
information concerning these acceptances. He stated thot most of
thege refugees were opposed to the Soviet Government, and none were
Soviet agents to his knowledge. Hammer stated that he had never
made any payments to these persons as Soviet agents and had no
contact with the Soviet Commercial Mission in Parie. -In connection
with his Paris activities, Hammer denied knowing Samson Mauson;
howvever, he advised that he had helped Sampson Manson get out of
Russia in 1925 or 1926, He described Manson as c Russian businessman,

Hammer advised ithat after returning to the United States
he formed the A. Hammer Cooperage Corporation, which siarted a
business of manufacturing alcohol. They were having difficulty in
securing appropriate wood for the construction of barrels in
connection with this enterprise and so an arrangement was made to
purchcse barrel staves from the Amiorg Trading Corporation., Hammer
termed this arrangement unsatisgfactory and indicated that it was
subsequently terminated, Hammer claimed that he had done no other
business with Amtorg since his return to the United States,

Armand Hammer stated that Ais father might have been a
“joiner' insofar as Communist Porty front organizations were
concerned; but, this wecs always a "sore subject” with other members
‘of the family. Hommer stated that to his knowledge, neither he,
his companies, nor members of hie family, have ever made contri-

-butions to the Communist Party or Communisat front organizations.
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Armand Hammer denied that he had trained any dogs for

the Sbvtet policey denied being contacted by Soviel representaotives
other than previously described; denied attending meetings of the
People'!s Radio Foundation or the Joint Anti-Fascist Refugee
Committee; and denied any knomledge of Harry Hammer being involved
inh the sale of oil to Wexico during 1939, or any other time. Hammer
stated that he could have been a member of the Institute of Pacific
Relationsg in 1937; however, he does not believe so. Hammer stated
that he would do business with the Russians today, so long as it
was not against the interestsof the United States, He would not
sell them any war weapons, if he manufactured the same; but, he
would sell whiskey to the Russians, if they were willing 1o buy
it. He stoted that while the promises of the Russians in the realm
of politics may not always be reliable, he considered them @ good
credit risk in the busginess sense,
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ARMAND HAMMER was interviewed in
at which time he stated his father, JULIUS HAMMER, had formed
& partnership with one "FINGERHOOD" in 1916 or 1917, which was
known as the Allied Drug & Chemical Co. HAM'ER was unable to
recall the first name of FINGERHOOD, HAMMER also advised during /
this interview that he had hired one BORIS MISHEL as Business /¥\/
Manager for the Allied America Corp,
mental in recovering $75,000 for the
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